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Anglesea SLSC LSV Awards of
Excellence Recipients

Naantali is one of the leading Victorian and National Surf Lifesaving athletes. At the 2020 Victorian Masters
Championships, Naantali received gold medals in all events she competed in. She is truly an inspiring athlete and plays
a pivotal role in promoting Surf Lifesaving through her dominance in competition and her positive attitude.

Jemima Fitzgerald - Mike Martin AM Champion Junior Lifesaver

Jemima has been a member of Anglesea SLSC for 8 years. This season, she completed her SRC and willingly assisted
with patrols, water safety and Club fundraisers, while competing herself. She is a great role model for the junior
members.

Jemima shared this award with Matthew Callaghan, Point Leo SLSC

A

Wayne Cartwright - Highest Number of Volunteer Hours in the State

Special recognition to Wayne Cartwright having the highest number of volunteer hours in the State, achieving 345
hours for his service as part of the Westpac Rescue Helicopter.

Our other Nominees for the Awards of Excellence were:
Matthew Taylor: Director of Member Development
Saxon Beale: Open Beach competitor for the Victorian Interstate team for the 7th consecutive year
Dibs Fitzgerald: Captain of the Victorian Youth Pathway Cup team
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Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc.

Founded 1952, Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Victoria Inc & Life Saving Victoria Inc

69th Annual General Meeting
Season 2019/2020

To be conducted live via a Zoom online
conferencing facility.
Sunday 27th September 2020 at 11.00am

Agenda

Apologies

S.L.S5.C.Inc.

Minutes of the 68th Annual General Meeting

Presentation of the 2019/20 Annual Report of the Board

Presentation of the 2019/20 Accounts and Auditors Report

Presentation of the 2019/20 Foundation Report & Accounts

Membership Fees for 2020/21

Affiliation with Life Saving Victoria for the 2020/21 Season

Auditor appointment for 2020/21

Election of Officer Bearers : Executive & Management Committees

Secretary appointment

Announcement regarding Nomination for Honorary Membership

Announcement regarding Nomination for Life Membership

Building Redevelopment Update

Notice of Motion

Questions received on Notice

General Business

Derek Stott

Director of Administration
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President’s Report

Welcome to the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club’s 2019-
20 Annual Report. Another lifesaving year has now been
completed and this one has obviously been very different with
the patrol and competition seasons finishing abruptly with the
onset of the devasting COVID-19 pandemic. | will come back
to the impacts of COVID-19 later in my report so we can now
focus on everything else that has happened this past season.

If we put the pandemic aside, this year was unique in itself
as we operated in the most part without a clubhouse. This
significant change galvanised our Club Members and we
were able to pivot well to deliver our programs and services
to an equally successful level if not higher. Change is often a
challenge, however the way we all adapted was a credit to
all members.

The tireless work of our Club Captain Marli Wilkinson, has
been fantastic. Marli’s energy, ability to engage members
and her leadership has delivered numerous initiatives and
eventsincluding the Surf Coast Primary School Surf Lifesaving
Carnival, Beach Party, Market Stalls and the ISO Winter
Challenge to name just a few. Thank you also to Kate Owen
for your outstanding support of Marli at many of these events.

Despite the challenges faced by our patrol teams towards
the end of the season it was fantastic for Life Saving Victoria
to award Anglesea SLSC as the Surf Coast ‘Area Winner’ and
‘Most Improved’ for our patrol service. External inspectors
were impressed with our high level of patrol standards.
Congratulations to all patrolling members, particularly our
Patrol Captains and Anglesea Surf Rescue (ASR) teams.

From a fundraising perspective we had another successful
year with our annual major fundraising events. The 2019
Bursons Rock2Ramp was conducted with record numbers.
Thank you to Garry Johnson for your ongoing support and all
those who contributed in raising $38,415. Special mention to
Jen Mclntyre for your tireless work in the background. The
2020 DoorKnock was successfully conducted with just over
$30,000 raised. Thank you to Peter Williams and everyone
who supported this important fundraiser.
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The Nipper Program had another successful year under the
leadership of Sam Hume and Matt Keenan. Well done to all
Age Group Leaders, water safety officers and helpers for your
efforts. It has been great to see the number of enthusiastic
and (at times) fearless Dolphins hitting the beach for training
and participating at carnivals this season, under the leadership
of lvor Morgan and his team.

Well done to Matt Taylor, Mike Martin and the rest of the
Member Development team of trainers and assessors. Under
Matt’s leadership this area continues to go from strength to
strength.

It was a pleasure to announce at the 2019/20 Anglesea Senior
Carnival Luncheon new inductees to the Anglesea SLSC Surf
Sports Hall of Fame. Congratulations to Vanessa Jacobs, John
Baldock and the 1966 Junior R&R team consisting of Wayne
Lesley, Barry Anderson, David Young, Doug Solly, Grahame
Fletcher, Michael McConnell, Richard Holding, Robert Morgan
(Coach) and John Fidler (Manager).

From a Surf Sports perspective, congratulations to Saxon
Beale who was selected to represent Victoria at the SLSA
Interstate Championships held in January.

Congratulations to Janet Jones and Naomi Symington for
receiving the Peter Norman Inclusion Award at the VicSport
Victorian Sports Awards for being founders of Starfish
Nippers.

Congratulations to Naantali Marshall awarded as the Masters
Athlete of the Year and Jemima Fitzgerald awarded the Mike
Martin AM Champion Junior Lifesaver at the annual Life Saving
Victoria Awards of Excellence.

From a leadership development perspective, we are
committed to investing in our current and future leaders
and we have had a number of members be accepted and/or
completed exciting leadership development opportunities.
Rachael Gay and Freddie Graham completed the LSV
Ready2Lead 2020 —Intermediate Female Leadership Program,
Lachie Eaton attended the SLSA National Leadership College
and Matthew Taylor has recently been selected to attend the




SLSA National Leaders’ Masterclass 2020. Congratulations
also to ‘Team Anglesea’ which includes Jack Livingstone,
William Pereira, Chloe Hudson, Sophie Purcell, Grace McHarg
and James Harrison, as part of the 2020 LSV Youth Innovation
Challenge.

As we approach the end of over 10 years of dedication and
commitment for the Club’s building redevelopment project,
you will all agree that the building that has almost been built
(at the time of writing this report), is amazing and aoncein a
generation effort! Over the coming months as we prepare for
summer, the Club has further work fitting out the building and
moving in ahead of Members being able to utilise it.

Thank you and congratulations to Peter Williams who has
done an outstanding job leading this project. Thank you also
to the Building Redevelopment Committee and all other
Members who have helped drive this project. Without the
significant and generous support of Members, supporters
and our partner organisations, contributing financially and/
orin-kind, this project would not have been possible. We look
forward to opening the doors to you all soon.

Thank you to Gemma and Matt and the entire team at Captain
Moonlite for a wonderful 4 years and we wish you well for the
future. With the advent of COVID-19 the hospitality industry
is facing uncertain times ahead and this has impacted us all
as we work through appointing a new catering partner. We
all hope that the recovery can be quick for all, as the impacts
of the pandemic ease. Thank you to the House Committee
led by Chris Foley for your tireless work behind the scenes.

Over the course of the past 18 months the Club, with the
support of the Geelong Consulting Group, have developed
the 2025 Strategic Plan. Thank you to all Members who
contributed to this important project to provide direction to
the Club as we move forward.

The vision for our Club is for: ‘A flourishing Club Community;
where people are well connected, give service, develop to
their full potential, socialise and have fun, achieve physical
and mental health, care for each other and improve the
environment.’

The behind the scenes work of our dedicated Club staff, led
by our new General Manager Jen Mclintyre, ably supported
by Jaci Chin-Jewson, Jennie Mauderer, Grace Bath, Nick
Sluggett and Rodney Craig has been greatly appreciated and
lessened the load on a small group of dedicated volunteer Club
leaders. The level of work required to be completed year on
year is ever increasing and without a paid workforce it is not
sustainable for the Club to operate in the same way. As we
move into a new building in the near future this workforce
will be even more critical and allow us to do more as a Club
and generate new revenue streams to support what we do.

It is with sadness that two Life Members passed away in the
past year. Barry Marsh joined the Club in 1959 obtaining his
Qualifying Certificate and then Bronze in 1961. Barry held
numerous committee positions and was awarded SLSA’s 25-
Year and 50-Year Service Awards.

lan Smith gained his Bronze in 1961 and was a member of
the incredibly strong Senior R&R team of the 1960’s that
was in the first group of inductees to the Anglesea SLSC Hall
of Fame. They will both be missed, and our condolences go
to both families.

Like every surf lifesaving year, we thank and bid farewell
to some of our Club leaders. Thank you to Emily King our
Patrol Coordinator who has done an outstanding job and
this year introduced the first ‘Pink Patrol’. | would also like to
acknowledge outgoing Director Sai Dale for his contribution
to the Club and the surf sports space.

As we move into a new year for Anglesea Surf Lifesaving
Club, our future will be challenging. At the time of writing this
report, what the year will look like and what programs and
services we can deliver is unknown and very difficult to plan as
aresult of COVID-19. In the coming months we will continue to
follow the Victorian Chief Health Officer’s, the Department of
Health & Human Services, Emergency Management Victoria
and Life Saving Victoria directions. The health and safety of
our members and guests is our highest priority.

It is likely that we will have to make changes to the way we
operate programs and services and we know that you will
support us to ensure that we, as a Club, can continue to
operate safely in some capacity. We will continue to keep you
informed about what is happening as often as things progress
and we are able to put appropriate plans in place.

However, remember there are some exciting things to look
forward to including a new clubhouse, a new catering partner
and being in Anglesea at the beach!

| recently read an article in The Age newspaper (Saturday 8
August 2020) about club memberships within the AFL and
how clubs were expecting COVID-19 to significantly impact
on club membership numbers and club finances. However,
despite the social and financial impacts to the community,
many clubs have recorded record memberships and only 1%
of club members nationally requesting refunds.

Whilst the offerings and emotional connections the
community have with their AFL clubs cannot be completely
compared with our Club, there are some important call outs.
These include that members want to support their clubs and
they want to feel part of their club’s ongoing future.

We understand that some members may not be able to
participate in the Club this year due to your individual
circumstances. To make it a little easier we are introducing
new payment plan options and a financial hardship policy, as
we need your ongoing engagement and support!

As we move into a New
Year, we need to remember
our purpose: 'To save lives
and keep people safe on
the beach'. Thank you to
all the Members, Social
Pass holders, supporters,
sponsors, partners and
friends for helping us achieve
this through our values of
'Service, Participation and
Inclusion'.

Tom Cullen
President
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Vice President -

This has been anintense and challenging year for the Club as we
move closer to completion and the opening of the redeveloped
Clubhouse.

We are fortunate to have an amazing group of leaders and
representatives working on your behalf across the Operations
portfolio.

Marketing

Jonathan (Jono) Clark took on this important role and has used
his retail and brand experience to review and reset the Club’s
merchandise range to deliver improved commercial results
across a period when we have been without a Clubhouse.
Jono has also provided significant strategic guidance around
the layout and design of the member and guest service center
and Club shop in the new building.

Finance

On the financial front, we continue to be very well served by
our long-standing member, competitor and Finance Director;
Richard Carr and West Carr & Harvey Accountants. Richard is
one of the region’s leading accountants and business advisors
and a Director of West Carr & Harvey who provide the Club
with pro-bono book-keeping and accounting services. These
services have been provided over many years, saving the Club
thousands of dollars.

Administration

Our significant administration activities associated with
running a not for profit organisation with over 1,500 members
have continued to be managed dutifully and effectively by
Derek Stott.

Facilities

Tim Bone continued in the role of Director of Facilities and
has assisted with managing the transition of Club activities
and operations without a clubhouse this year. Tim’s local
knowledge, practical skills, network of suppliers, service
providers and his personal connection with the Anglesea
community is invaluable.

House Committee
Please join me thanking your representatives on the House
Committee:

e Tim Bone

e Ron Canale

e Jono Clark

e Gina Khalil (April — October 2019)

e Jen Mclintyre

e Mick McConnell

e Derek Stott

The activities of the Committee over the past year have
focused on firstly clearly identifying the wide range of ‘house’
requirements that our Members and our guests are seeking,
and then to define what potential additional catering offerings
the new Clubhouse facilities could provide to better meet the
broader needs of our potential customers.

While Captain Moonlite had created an extremely popular
venue with a premium food and beverage offering for both
our Members and visitors to our Club, it became apparent to
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Operations

the Committee that we needed to broaden our catering and
Member services offerings, while retaining a clearly popular
premium offering.

The Clubhouse redevelopment that is under way will create
new facilities to enable:

e A premium catering offering to be delivered in the Ray
Marsh Room (RMR) given the significant investment we
are making to build a fully equipped commercial kitchen
facility and to meet the year-round demand.

e Our Members and their introduced guests a dedicated area
for socialising and taking in the impressive new vistas over
the Anglesea beach created by the design of the new John
Worrell Room (JWR) and the large balcony area.

e Special functions, such as birthday celebrations, weddings
and large family gatherings to be accommodated in the JWR
while the RMR operates in parallel with a full dining service.

¢ Afamily friendly food and beverage offering to be provided
in the JWR at targeted times of the year to encourage
greater use of the Clubhouse by our key groups of Members
including Nipper families.

e The opening of a kiosk facility on the ground level to serve
hot and cold drinks, healthy food options and snacks. This
was identified as a key addition to the Club’s house offering
and will provide a safe and readily accessible food option
to parents and their children. The nearest current food
option requires children having to cross the Great Ocean
Road and venture down to the general store some hundreds
of meters away.

We were very aware that the scope of the services we were
seeking would be quite challenging for an operator. However, to
compromise on the scope would have been a lost opportunity
to meet the evolving needs of our Members and to fully utilize
the new building’s potential.

Once the scope was defined we commenced a public tendering
process, as is required by our lease of Crown Land. We first
sought expressions of interest and this process attracted over
a dozen written responses, which on review we then invited a
shortlist to submit formal tenders.




Our tender requirements were clear, the successful operator
would need to be multi-skilled and demonstrate a capability
to provide a premium experience in the RMR, to maintain the
excellent standard that Captain Moonlite had delivered for our
Members and their guests, while having the capability to also
deliver a family friendly offering, a kiosk offering over the peak
months, while servicing the social needs of our Members in the
JWR and manage large catered events for special occasions.

An over-riding requirement was also the need to maintain
control of the facilities and their operations and not to simply
hand the ‘keys’ of our new facility to an operator who could
then dictate to us on when and how we could use the building.

The tendering process was successful and we have entered
into a collaborative and productive planning phase with a
competent and experienced commercial catering operator who
is very familiar with the Club’s needs and culture.

Due to the expanded footprint of the buildings, we have sought
a new liquor licence permit from the Surf Coast Shire, which
due to the impact of COVID on the Shire’s operations has been
delayed, and this has held up the formal signing of the contract
with the new operator, however our planning with them
continues to progress effectively under a Heads of Agreement.

bl |

o T T

Once the liquor licence has been resolved and the contract
signed, we will make formal announcements to the Members.

The Board would like to recognise and thank Captain Moonlite
for their significant contribution to the Club over the four
years that they created and operated a very successful café
and restaurant offering in the Ray Marsh Room. We wish them
every success in their next endeavor.

The House Committee’s journey to date has moved from
defining future food and beverage services for members and
guests, reviewing catering providers to now preparing for the
operation of the Clubhouse. To ensure we deliver a welcoming
and inclusive Clubhouse with services that are relevant, we will
be expanding the House Committee’s representation with the
addition of two female members representing youth/young
adults and young families.

Chris Foley
Vice President - Operations
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Vice President -

The Club has experienced its most difficult season since
establishment in 1952. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic
on Australia’s surf lifesaving movement has been profound
and brought many of the Club’s lifesaving and competitive
activities to a premature conclusion. The cancellation of
the Victorian Seniors, Australian Masters and Seniors surf
lifesaving championships was particularly disappointing for
those members who trained hard for these events and were
looking forward to competition at the National level.

At the same time, there were bright spots early in the season
including a very successful Nippers program, improved patrol
attendance and performance, and some great LSV interclub
competition results. Unfortunately, much of this early success
was curtailed with the onset of the coronavirus disease.

Before reporting on some of the positives from the season,
| wish to acknowledge the passing, in December 2019, of
one of the Club’s iconic members. Barry ‘Skunk’ Marsh was
a legendary figure at Anglesea SLSC. He was not only a great
Club member, surfboat rower, sweep, Boat Captain and Life
Member, he dedicated his life to the Club and was at the centre
of many of the developments that underpinned its success. But
perhaps most of all, he was a great bloke.

A special memorial service was held on the beach at the Anglesea
surf carnival on January 5th with Clubs forming a guard of
honour to recognise his contribution to surf lifesaving. This was
a particularly moving occasion and reflected the great respect
that many had for Barry, Jan, Margaret Pitcher and their families.

' LT [ gy .!;.,

o

Club section leaders will report in more detail on their
respective areas later in this Annual Report. However, | would
like to highlight some of the successes, particularly during
the early part of the season. Of course, logistically we were
challenged with not having a Club house to support member
activities. However, the sections adapted very well and were
able to carry out their responsibilities and perform without
too much disruption.

The Nippers program was particularly successful with around
500 participants in this year’s program. Of course, these are the
young people who will provide the foundation for the future
success of the Club and it will be important to keep them, and
their parents, involved. It was encouraging that Anglesea had
38 young competitors enter the Warrnambool State Titles in
March prior to the COVID-19 shutdown. The team had many
commendable performances including several individual,
team winners and placegetters. It is of course, important to
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recognise these great performances. However, we also need to
remember that the key objective is to encourage participation
and congratulate everyone who is prepared to ‘have a go’. Sam
Hume made a major contribution in setting up the programs,
supported by Matt Keenan, Matt Taylor and others in the team.

In terms of our Youth Development program, the SRC course
makes a particularly valuable contribution to the Club in
preparing our younger members for their future roles as surf
lifesavers. Special mention is made of the dedicated work and
quality of training delivered by Ingilby Dickson, Derek Stott and
their team who managed this program.

The role that the Dolphins squad plays in developing
competition skills for Nippers while importantly, emphasising
teamwork and relationship building, is also recognised. These
are characteristics which are important pillars for our young
members in achieving success in competition but also in helping
develop life skills which will be invaluable in later life. Apart
from his other leadership duties, Ilvor Morgan was instrumental
in delivering this program.

We recognise one of the most important groups in our Club,
our Starfish Nippers. This program enables all young people
in our community to be included and enjoy surf and beach
activities. We need to acknowledge the great contribution of
Matilda Cameron who took over leadership of this season’s
program and also to the parents involved in making it such a
success. Of course, we must also thank Janet Jones and Naomi
Symington for developing the Starfish Nippers program which
is now recognised nationally and inter-nationally.

The future of our Club is dependent on how well we can attract and
develop our younger members. This is a particular challenge for
us and we need to acknowledge those who make a special effort
to develop their surf lifesaving skills. Special congratulations are
extended to Jemima Fitzgerald who LSV awarded this season’s
Mike Martin Champion Junior Lifesaver Award. This is truly an
honour for our Club and well deserved by Jemima.

Asavolunteer surflifesaving Club, our responsibility and obligation
to the community is to provide the best possible service we can to
protect the public who visit and use the Anglesea beach. Patrolling
is the reason surf lifesaving Clubs were established and this is our
most important priority. However, it is also being challenged.
Like many other volunteer-based organisations, it is becoming
increasingly difficult to attract and retain members as volunteer
lifesavers. We must focus on new approaches and messages to
get more young people engaged.

Having said this, Elise Langford and all of our Rescue Services team
did a remarkable job this season in undertaking their patrolling
responsibilities, until beaches were closed down to the public.
On a positive note there was greater participation in patrols this
season and the integration of new Bronze qualified members and
SRC members into more experienced patrol teams, paid dividends.
This approach was designed to enable new and younger members
to learn more about lifesaving skills ‘on the job’. There was also
more activity by patrols on the beach including more mobile
patrolling and good examples of patrol training including mock
rescues being conducted. The opportunity will also be pursued
to bring some of our more experienced Club members to patrols



to introduce specific surf skills such as board paddling, wave
knowledge and general surf awareness.

An important innovation this season was the first ‘Pink Zinc
Patrol’ which focused on our female members contribution,
not only in patrolling and competition, but also in many of the
leadership roles within our Club. This was a very successful
event which we hope will be expanded in future.

As is often the case, a core group of patrol members did
the ‘heavy lifting’ in completing patrol hours. These will be
recognised later in the Annual Report, but | would like to
mention the contribution of one member whose performance
was exceptional. Andrew Rechtman completed the highest
number of patrols, in excess of 60 patrol hours, during the
season. What is particularly notable is that ‘Doc’ committed
to volunteer his services despite his professional role as a
medical doctor and the fact that he travelled from north east
Victoria to undertake his patrol responsibilities. We often
hear from other active members about the difficulties in
volunteering and patrolling, but Andrew’s example should be
a clear demonstration to others as to what can be achieved.

Competition continues to be a major challenge for us. Anglesea
has traditionally been one of the best performing Clubs in
Victorian and National surf lifesaving competition. Regrettably,
numbers of competitors have fallen away dramatically over
the past few years.

Our competition mainstay has been R&R where we continue to
be aleading participant, with strong leadership and support from
Warren Clarke and Sai Dale driving this. We continue to participate
in some beach events, such as beach flags and the beach relay,
plus achieving some good results in board and water-based events.

As | mentioned at last year’s AGM, our success in surf lifesaving
relies not only on effective patrolling but also on building
surf skills and knowledge and these come with involvement
in competition. Competition improves member’s abilities to
manage surf conditions and development of fitness programs
which enhance and improve effectiveness as lifesavers.
Patrolling and competition are not mutually exclusive. We need
to promote and develop both, if Anglesea is again to become
a leader in surf lifesaving. This starts with new members and
prospective Bronze candidates understanding that the Club
offers many opportunities for pathways into competition. This
message will be reinforced at the start of the 2020/21 season.

Membership Development is the major challenge for the Club.
While we have maintained overall member numbers, we are
suffering a serious decline in active membership. Without
more Active Members we cannot fulfil our obligations either
in patrolling or in competition. Of our total membership of
1494 at the start of this season we have 110 Active 15-18
years members and 130 Active 18 years and over members.
These are down 17% and 16% respectively on the previous
season, which also had declined over previous seasons. Matt
Taylor and his team did an excellent job in carrying out this
season’s training programs, particularly at the Bronze camp.
Whilst numbers were down compared with earlier seasons, the
general assessment was that the training that did take place
was of a higher quality and resulted in more commitment to
the Club’s activities. The ongoing challenge we face is attracting
and retaining new trainers to run these courses.

The Club had around 25 trainers qualified in 2017/18 but with
only 1 obtaining a training qualification this season. Our IRB

awards are of particular concern given the reliance on this
equipment for effective patrolling and competition. In 2018/19
we had 15 drivers and 24 crew achieve their awards, while this
season we had only 3 crew and no drivers qualify. Again a few
of our existing drivers and crew carried the load with some
major individual commitments.

There is clearly a great need to attract new members into this
activity which is an essential requirement for our lifesaving
delivery. There are undoubtedly some issues with LSV’s
training and assessor qualification processes that need
further consideration. However, the Club must also review its
membership promotion strategies to encourage more young
people to understand not only the obligations of being a surf
lifesaver butimportantly, the rewards from being an active Club
member, including benefits from involvement in competition
and particularly the camaraderie and fun which are gained
from membership.

| should also take this opportunity to highlight to parents,
particularly of Nippers and younger members, that there
are also great opportunities for them to play a major role
in membership development. Certainly their support for
their children and young people is essential, but they can
also become involved in any of the Club’s activities, from
participation in water safety, assisting with activities such
as the DoorKnock, Rock2Ramp, Anglesea LSV Carnival Day,
youth surf activities, social events —and in becoming qualified
lifesavers in their own right with wider active involvement
including competition.

The Masters surf lifesaving competition is open to both females
and male members and many parents do actively compete in
these events. So please think about how you might support
the Club and also consider the possibility of more active
involvement as just mentioned (and as one example, our
Masters 260+ surfboat crew only retired this season. Crew
members had an average age of over 72 —so age is no barrier...
and no excuse!).

Finally, I would like acknowledge the important contribution of
our Supporters Group which is an advisory committee of the
Club providing invaluable financial support and mentoring to
many of our members. The Group is a collection of members
with extensive experience of surf lifesaving, competition,
and the Anglesea Club more generally. The Supporters Group
together with the ‘Polar Bears’ fellowship group, which meets
monthly during the winter months, plays a major role in the
Club’s fellowship, and makes a major contribution to both our
lifesaving and social activities. Their roles are recognised and
are greatly appreciated.

The 2019/20 season will go down in history for many of the
wrong reasons. However, whether it was volunteer firefighters
responding to the disastrous bushfires in December, or the
many health workers and
others who have responded
to the COVID-19 pandemic,
the importance of
volunteering to support our
communities, including surf
lifesaving, should never be
underestimated.

Barry White
Vice President — Lifesaving

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2019/20



Administration Report

This is my third season as the Director of Administration for
the Club and about my tenth year as a SRC Trainer. This was
a unique season and certainly one that will not be forgotten,
primarily for so many great contributions by our members to
make everything happen under challenging conditions, and of
course watching the construction phase of our new Clubhouse
and then the impact of the restrictions caused by the virus.

Firstly the many great parts:

e The construction of the new Clubhouse has been a highlight
and the rapid progress has given a fantastic boost to the
morale of everyone involved, from the numerous approval
processes completed by the working group, the design
teams’ concepts turning into reality, the daily engagement
with the builders by our Project leader Peter Williams, and
the huge fund raising efforts, led by Ingilby Dickson, and the
financial management plans developed by Richard Carr that
have made it all possible. All Club members can be rightly
proud of the efforts of the whole team involved in bringing
this new building to life, led by our incredibly hard-working
President, Tom Cullen.

Our Anglesea Surf Rescue teams, led by Elise Langford and
her dedicated support crew and Patrol Captains, supported
by the Life Guard services, have once again provided a
professional level of care to over 60,000 visitors to our
beaches, with no major incidents during the season.

The leadership and commitment of the Member and Youth
Development Directors, Matthew Taylor and Sam Hume,
capably supported by Matt Keenan, Fiona Fitzgerald and
Ivor Morgan, have been instrumental in making the Nipper
and Dolphin programs so successful over the summer and
off peak seasons.

e The fantastic teamwork and the numerous volunteer’s
contribution in managing the Nipper and Starfish programs
while not having the Clubhouse facilities was simply
outstanding and reflects the strong positive culture of our
members and their families.

The Directors of the Club have worked very diligently and
effectively together to provide detailed input into and to
drive the development of our Strategic Plan for the future of
the Club. This may seem to be abit of a 'business' type task,
however it has been vital in identifying the right pathways
forward for the Club to work on and ones that will deliver
meaningful benefits for our members, especially with
member engagement and personal development and local
community engagement. | encourage all members to review
the summary of the Plan, which is on the Club’s web site.

My routine admin support workload over the past 12 months
has been significantly lightened with the addition of Jen
Mclintyre as our Marketing & Events Officer in January 2019,
and Jen’s subsequent appointment as our Club’s General
Manager in February 2020.

| would like to warmly thank and congratulate Jen on her
contribution to enhancing the effectiveness of the Club’s
marketing, communications and funds raising efforts through
numerous grant applications, and her ownership of the day
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to day administration of the staff we employ, many thanks
for making my role easier!!

The daily operations of the business of the Club continue to be
very well managed by Jaci Chin-Jewson, our Admin Coordinator,
and Jaciis very well supported over the peak season and during
her vacation breaks by Jennie Mauderer our Admin Assistant.
Jaci and Jennie now report to Jen Mclintyre.

Their daily tasks include the important roles of greeting and
answering Members and visitors’ questions, helping with
on-line renewals, answering phone calls and responding to
emails. All of these activities need to be calmly managed,
while helping parents find lost items or their lost children, and
while directing maintenance contractors and suppliers to the
right locations and checking that their jobs are completed.
Clearly a multi-faceted role that requires, skill and patience
from our team!!

Over the time leading up to the annual renewal period, the
Admin team invested a significant effort in building systems
to better support our members with their membership
renewal process, and the feedback was certainly very positive
confirming that the registration processes of membership on
SurfGuard, was easier this past season.

We still recognize that the annual membership renewal
process can be challenging and the five year renewal of a
WWCC (Working with Children Check) can appear to be
complex or time consuming. | encourage all Members to
review and use the information on the Club’s website or
contact Jaci or Jennie directly if any aspects of the processes
appear confusing, as they can quickly guide you through the
process to a happy ending!!!

Jaci has also taken in-board the task of collating, designing
and producing the Club’s 'Green & White' broadsheet
magazine, which will significantly reduce the external design
and production costs.

Jaci and Jennie are certainly looking forward to moving into
the new Clubhouse facilities and welcoming members and
visitors to the Club at the new reception and Club merchandise
shop, which we anticipate will generate markedly more
revenue for the Club once up and running all year around.

In addition to managing the front office functions, Jaci
has developed broad knowledge over the past four years
in running of all the back office aspects of the role, which
encompasses banking of incoming funds, payments to
key service providers including Local, State and Federal
Governments, LSV and SLSA, and to the numerous services
that the Club requires, including water, gas, power, fuel, food,
insurances, merchandise, first aid supplies, pest control,
cleaning, repairs, phone and web-based telecoms, IT support
and waste removal services.

With our Club’s annual revenue approaching $1M, the
efficient and accurate processing of these transactions into
our accounting system is a critical function of the role. The
external auditing of our annual financial accounts has again
confirmed that we manage these processes effectively.



The expert accounting support provided to the Club by the
staff at West Carr & Harvey has been invaluable, and | would
again like to thank Richard Carr’s team for their advice and
guidance as we continue to improve the accounting and
internal reporting functions.

Our relationship with the Anglesea Community (Bendigo)
Bank continues to be of significant value to the Club, and
we were very pleased to receive a donation of $10,000 from
their Board to assist us with the fit-out of the new First Aid
room in the Clubhouse. A plaque acknowledging the Bank’s
contribution will be prominently displayed in the room. |
would encourage all members to consider using their local
Branch and please ensure the bank staff know that you are
a member of the Club, as this directly drives the size of their
grants delivered back to the Club.

The production of this annual report is a significant task to
complete, and | would like to again warmly thank Jaci and Prue
Weber for their valuable help with compiling this report, as |
was unable to visit Geelong and work directly with the printer
due to the COVID lock down of Melbourne. The report has
been a very useful promotional tool as we continue to pursue
new sponsors, government grants and private donations to
enable us to achieve a great looking and effective fit-out of
the interior of the Clubhouse.

I would like to especially thank Jaci and Jennie, Jen Mclintyre,
Tom Cullen, Mike Martin, Ingilby Dickson, Richard Carr,
Graeme and Prue Weber and Chris Foley for providing great
support to me over the past year and | look forward to the
2020/21 season and the opening of our new Clubhouse.

I am certainly looking forward to seeing a re-surgency in the
number of new and returning members signing up to join our
great Club and to enjoy both the new John Worrell Room and
the refreshed Ray Marsh Room and deck area. The 2020/21
season is shaping to be a memorable one for many reasons
and our beaches will continue to be a great place to enjoy,
while our members willingly volunteer to patrol the beaches
keeping us and our visitors
safe in the water.

Derek Stott
Director of Administration
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Club Captain’s Report

As the winter months begin to set in there is no better time to
reflect on the 2019/2020 season. From the Nippers program
and competitions to the Rock2Ramp, market stalls and the
Beach Party it truly was a jam-packed summer, which was
over all too soon. Our Club house may have been relocated
to the ‘Shark Park’ carpark and our patrol set up and pack
up involved new steps to follow, but all programs and events
still ran like clockwork.

Overcoming challenges such as this with positivity and
patience truly makes being part of Anglesea Surf Lifesaving
Club so special. To pull off this enormous feat would not
have been anywhere near possible without the tireless
effort put in by our very own Club Members. Our Big Nipper,
Matt Keenan and his leadership crew and volunteer support
team continued to deliver an outstanding Nippers program
teaching youngsters valuable surf skills, knowledge and safe
beach awareness, while enabling strong friendships and active
participation to flourish.

After joining the Anglesea Board from the 2019 AGM, it has
been such an honour to take on the role of Club Captain. It
has been truly eye-opening to see all the work that goes on
behind the scenes, often overlooked when taking partin an
activity that seems to have run so smoothly. | have been very
lucky to have had many experienced members to ask advice
from in my first year as Club Captain and | am very thankful
for all their support.

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and with the health and
well-being of our member’s paramount, our competition
and patrol season came to a very sudden halt. Despite this,
many of our new SRC and Bronze members were still able
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to join their first patrol and obtain new qualifications and
awards. Congratulations to all those who were chosen to
represent our Club at interstate competitions along with local
senior and junior carnivals. A huge thank you to all our surf
rescue leadership teams and patrolling members keeping our
beaches safe over the summer months. The hours of patrol
do not go unnoticed, highlighting the strong commitment to
the Anglesea SLSC from our members.

A big thank you goes out to all those who put their hands up
to volunteer their time in a variety of capacities from Nipper
gear set ups, to carnival officials and the water safety crew, it
is through this invaluable support that our Club can continue
to grow and thrive.

With our new Club house on the horizon, we can certainly look
forward to Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club becoming a stronger
force in the 2020/2021 season. Buildings and activities are a
part of the Club however it is the Club members who make
a surf lifesaving club great, so we are always keen to hear
from you, with your ideas and any suggestions. Please don’t
hesitate to reach out. I look forward to working with you again

soon, as we focus on the
many new and exciting
initiatives and embark on a
new normal, whilst still filling
the Anglesea beaches with
smiles, fun and laughter once
more.

Marli Wilkinson
Club Captain




Marketing & Events Report

It has been a busy year in marketing as we experienced
Club life with no Club house. Our focus was on promoting
business as usual, something for everyone and ensuring our
communication platforms catered for our entire membership.

Kate Paterson departed as Director of Marketing at the 2019
AGM and we thank her for her considerable contribution.
Leading the Club through the introduction of a marketing
and events officer in initially a part time role, and then after
recruitment as a full time capacity. Kate was instrumental in
expanding our communications across the Club and we look
forward to seeing her around the Club in the future.

Jono Clark has taken on the role of Director of Marketing
and brings to the Board a wealth of expertise in marketing
and financial management. We welcome his appointment.

Social media has grown steadily and it is a useful tool
to ensure we are celebrating all aspects of the Club and
constantly sending the message that Anglesea SLSC really
does have something for everyone.

Grant funding is important to any surf club and we were
successful in obtaining close to $80,000 in funding which
will be used to assist with operational costs of the Club. The
'This Girl Can' program was a terrific initiative engaging with
female members of the Club and encouraging a more active
lifestyle and in particular the 600m Rock2Ramp swim. Social
and recreational activities were also available during the peak
period, which was very popular with our members.

We welcomed several new sponsors to the Nipper program,
including the 19th Hole Bistro, Anglesea Fruitz and Grill'd
and we thank them for their contribution to the Club. We
also thank Big 4 Anglesea, Great Ocean Road Landscaping,
New Balance, Escala and A — Z Plumbing for their continued
support.

The annual Beach Party
was better and bigger than
ever, with an upstairs and
downstairs area. Rave cave
downstairs and increased
engagement with various
areas of the membership.
Barefoot Bowls was also a
popular addition and the
success of the off-site shop
was evident during the
Nipper period.

It will be an exciting
2020/2021 season with an
incredible new building and
opportunities everywhere!

Jen Mcintyre
General Manager
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Rescue Services Report

Anglesea Surf Rescue (ASR) once again provided an effective
patrolling service to the community during the 2019/2020
season. Through both our volunteer and paid lifeguard
services we ensured that our 66,847 beach visitors were
protected whilst enjoying the beach this summer. This high
level of service was made possible by effective pre-season
planning by the ASR team.

This was Matt Anghie’s first season as the Club’s First Aid
Officer and he was able to seamlessly transition into this
role. Matt personally checked and then restocked all the first
aid gear prior to the annual gear inspection and attentively
re-ordered consumables as they were used. This attention
to detail ensured we always had first aid equipment on hand
for patrols, Nippers, the Rock2Ramp and other Club events.

Lachie Appleby (Gear Steward) and James Betson (IRB
Manager) ensured all of our equipment and boats were
repaired and serviced prior to the start of the season. This
ensured that all of our key gear passed the annual readiness
inspection in November, ready for the first patrol of the
season. Their ongoing efforts throughout the year, particularly
throughout the winter period are greatly appreciated and
were crucial to ensure a smooth-running patrol season.

Emily King’s (Patrol Coordinator) excellent preparation
of the annual patrol roster and Freddie Graham’s (Patrol
Development Coordinator) attention to detail, ensuring all
members had requalified, resulted in a great start to the
season.

Similarly with the 2018/19 season, we had seven ASR teams.
We had planned to provide 46 patrols between November
and Easter Monday. However, unlike previous seasons, patrols
were interrupted due to the outbreak of COVID-19. Following
LSV’s detailed advice, we were still able to provide 34 full
patrols and 6 observational patrols, prior to the closure of
all beaches state-wide. | would like to thank our patrolling
members for their flexibility and patience during this time
helping us to deliver our service to the community in line
with ongoing LSV guidance.

Despite a slightly shortened season, it was still a busy one.
Our patrol teams performed 3 rescues, 33 first aids and 1,493
preventative actions. In addition, LSV lifeguards who serviced
Anglesea Main Beach and Point Roadknight throughout
December and January were not needed to perform any
rescues, however they did deliver 26 first aids and 1,489
preventative actions.
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During the 2019/20 season the ASR teams were ably led by
the Club’s Patrol Captains and Vice Captains:

ASR1 — Will Ronis (c) & Brittany Hunter (vc)

ASR2 — Emily King (c) & Jess Handreck (vc)

ASR3 — Elise Langford (c) & Matt Anghie (vc)

ASR4 — Hugh Moodie (c) & Sophie Elam (vc)

ASR5 — Mason Schaube (c) & Marli Wilkinson, Adam Schaube
and Kate Owen (vc)

ASR6 — Lachie Eaton (c) & Cam Barr (vc)

ASR7 — Edward Mackay (c) & Rachael Gay (vc)

We thank all of our ASR Captains and Vice Captains as well as
their teams whose ongoing commitment and professionalism
were vital to ensuring that Anglesea met its minimum
requirements with LSV.

During this summer, in order to increase engagement and to
assist in fostering friendships and development, we assigned
our newly qualified Bronze Medallion and SRC holders to
patrol teams. It was fantastic to see so many of our members
embrace this new approach and get involved with patrolling.
We can’t wait to see you all back again next summer!

This year Anglesea hosted its first Pink Zinc Patrol. This
program aims to promote female leadership within surf
lifesaving. The event was a success with a range of members
coming in to hear our guest speakers sharing their insights
on female leadership over morning tea, followed by a yoga
session and then joining us for patrol in the afternoon. We are
looking to grow this event in the future and a big thank you
goes to Rachael Gay, Emily King and Jen Mclintyre for helping
to organise the event and to Heather Ramp, Emily King, Jess
Handreck and Marli Wilkinson for sharing their experiences.

I would like to congratulate all our patrolling members for
performing extremely well with LSV patrol inspections which
saw Anglesea fair very well in the Patrol Service Efficency and
Standards Program. Anglesea's patrols were awarded the top in
the Surf Coast region and also most improved. Well done to all!

I would like to thank all of our
members who met the Club’s
requirement of 16 hours
of patrol this season. Your
commitment to the rescue
services team is appreciated
and we look forward to
another great season in 2021.

Elise Langford
Director of Rescue Services
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30+ Patrol hours or more of patrols and/
or water safety in this Season 2019/2020

Andrew Rechtman
Lachlan Sallabank

Lachie Eaton
Kristin Reither
Jack Livingston
Jessica Handreck
Olivia Taylor
Chloe Hudson
Sophie Purcell
Freddie Graham
Tamara Howden
William Pereira
Donald Bryce
Matt Anghie
Grace McHarg
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61.5
61.0
55.0
54.0
50.0
48.5
47.75
46.0
46.0
45.5
41.75
41.33
39.5
39.5
38.75
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Marli Wilkinson
Matilda Campbell

Christian Sallabank

Max Howden
Kate Owen
Victoria Hill
Edward Mackay
Edward Speller
Elise Langford
Thomas Cullen
Madeleine Hume
Max Mauderer
Patrick Ryan
Ingilby Dickson
Tom Jovanovic

38.5
38.5
38.0
38.0
37.5
37.25
36.5
36.5
36.5
36.0
35.5
35.0
35.0
34,5
34.5

Whitney Gregson-Black

William Ronis

Rachael Humphreys

Eleanor Maskell
Charlotte Heine
Mike Martin
Lachlan King
William Ussher
Chloe James
Lucy Wallace
Mia Jurcevic
Brittany Hunter
Adam Schaube
Rachael Gay

34.5
34.5
34.0
33.25
33.0
33.0
32.5
32.5
31.5
31.0
31.0
30.5
30.0
30.0



Youth Development Report

Winter Activities

In an effort to encourage year-round youth involvement,
enhance member retention and ultimately establish our Club
as a central point for youth interaction and community, we
ran a number of out-of-season events including a 60+ person
adventure race on the June 2019 long weekend that included
11 Anglesea Primary School students moving through 5
distinct events in small teams. We were lucky enough to
have great weather and an enthusiastic group of participants
and organisers. The event was preceded by an enjoyable
afternoon of lawn bowls and pizza, and whilst we hoped
to make it an annual event in 2020, due to the coronavirus
pandemic we will have to look to 2021 for the next iteration.
Fortunately, we have secured a Surf Coast Shire Event Grant
to assist with running this event.

We had 6 members obtain their Development Level Coaching
Accreditation this year, and a number of parents went
through training to become accredited officials which greatly
boosted our ability to satisfy our obligations at local and State
Championship carnivals. Thank you and congratulations to
Matt Taylor, Ivor Morgan, Naantali Marshall, Marli Wilkinson,
Tennille Ussher and Ben Gilbert.

Summer Program

The 19/20 season welcomed new faces and a new structure
to key positions that aimed to deliver a year-long program for
our youth membersin an effort to secure them in what I hope,
will be a lifelong engagement in all aspects of Anglesea SLSC
life. Matt Keenan demonstrated his considerable dedication
and organisational experience in the role of Big Nipper and
combined with his wife Chris, oversaw a highly successful
Summer Program where almost 500 Nippers ran, swam and
paddled their way through 10 sessions. The use of instant
messaging to disseminate information, a new Nipper/SRC
handbook, de-centralised starts and healthier food options
were popular and successful initiatives.

Many people made large contributions to ensure the Nippers
thrived in a safe, engaging and enjoyable environment and
| would like to specifically thank a number of them. Gina
Khalil, our new Social and Catering Manager, made a great
contribution in delivering post-session food and beverages,
and she was ably assisted by her husband Sam and a group
of parent volunteers. Jennifer McIntyre was instrumental
in seeking out and securing sponsorship for the Summer
Program and Patrick Haseler led a team of volunteer helpersin
setting up and packing up, as our Gear and Facilities Manager.
Fiona Fitzgerald organised a great group of water safety
officers, and Ivor Morgan and Naantali Marshall provided
age-specific coaching to each group over the program. Matt
Taylor did an amazing job in a whole host of roles and he
continues to exemplify the consummate volunteer.

The Family Night was beset by ‘liquid sunshine’, but a
dedicated group of parents and Nippers enjoyed themselves
thoroughly. The Supporters Group, comprised of active and
highly motivated club members who remain keen to assist
and contribute in any way that they can, once again provided
the financial and organisational capacity to host this event
at the Football Club.

Matilda Cameron took on the leadership of the Starfish
Nippers this year and delivered an outstanding program with
almost 20 participants and a large team of volunteers and
trainers. Their efforts continued this fantastic opportunity
to encourage diversity and the development of lifesaving
skills across a great group of young members. The Starfish
Nippers will be celebrating 10 years in the 2020/21 season,
and it is important to recognise that this Anglesea SLSC
creation has now spread to numerous clubs across Australia
and internationally thanks to enduring efforts of Janet Jones
and Naomi Symington.

Hats off to Derek Stott and Ingilby Dickson who instructed
the SRC participants again this season. There were additional
challenges including the off-site training and a large group
with over 60 participants, however the program was highly
successful and pleasingly it was terrific to see so many of
the participants immediately getting involved with patrols.

I would wholeheartedly like to thank Matt Keenan, Gina,
Jennifer, Patrick, Fiona, Ivor, Naantali, Matt Taylor, Matilda,
Derek, Ingilby, the Supporters Group and all of the parent Age
Managers and assistants for all of your efforts in delivering
the Summer Program.

Surf Sports Competition and Leadership Camps

Led by Ivor Morgan, the Dolphins squad, which focuses on
developing competition skills, undertook training every
month over winter and then weekly from October along with
coaches Jamo Porter, Fiona Fitzgerald, Naantali Marshall,
Matt Taylor and myself.

I
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We had a training camp on the Sunshine Coast in September,
and a training weekend in December at Lorne and Anglesea.
The group attended many carnivals including the State Titles
in Warrnambool in early March, where teammates had the
opportunity to develop friendships, build confidence and
demonstrate their resilience and determination.

It was great to see the emerging camaraderie developing
amongst children and parents alike across the winter training
and carnival program. Team manager Yvette Morgan and her
husband Ivor completed a huge amount of work over the
season, facilitating entries, finalising teams, packing and moving
board trailers, and co-creating a team selection document. We
had a fantastic time at the State Titles with a great Club spirit
evident and were fortunate enough to have some excellent
results, that are testament to the hard work of many Nippers,
coaches and parents over the previous 10 months.

While | would love to list all results, a special mention needs

to go to gold medal winners

e Eliza Parr in the U9 Beach Sprint

e Summer Morgan in the U10 Board Race

e Isabella Khalil in the U11 Surf Race

¢ Jasmine Hume in the U11 Iron Woman

¢ Jimmy Keenan in the U11 Iron Man

e U11girls Aqua Cameron, Beach Relay, Surf Team and Wade
Relay (Amelia Parr, Isabella Khalil, Grace Mclintyre, Jasmine
Hume)

A full list of Anglesea’s State Title results is available on the
website. Overall, we came 10th in the club point score, and
on a points-per-competitor basis, we finished 4th which are
both excellent results. Pleasingly, we were also able to field a
competitive March Past team led by flagbearer Nora McKellar
in their Club t-shirts sponsored by Jim’s Self Storage.

Our future focus for competition includes rebranding Dolphins
training into Club Training Days, available to Club members of
all ages, where we aim to develop fitness and surf skills in a
fun and sociable format and facilitate the transition to senior
competition with access to full size boards and transition surf
skis. The best way to find information is by subscribing to
Anglesea SLSC Surf Sports on Team App.

Dibdin Fitzgerald represented Victoria at the interstate
competition on the Sunshine Coast for the second year
running, and at the State Endurance Championships, Jemima
Fitzgerald came 4th in the U14 4km board race and Dibdin
came 3rd in the U15 4km board race. At the Australian Open
Water Swimming Championships, Noah O’Donnell came
2nd in the 14 years 5km event. Well done Jemima, Dibs and
Noah — these are fantastic achievements and a testament
to the incredible amount of hard work and commitment
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you have made to your training! Making the transition to
senior carnivals can be a challenge and we were proud to see
Charlotte McKenzie, Jemima Fitzgerald, Matilda Mclintyre,
Nessa Cooney-Hunt, Lekaya Carson and Mitch Reither
competing at the senior Anglesea carnival for the first time.

ASLSC also had an increasing presence at other LSV events.
A huge congratulations to Jemima Fitzgerald who was the
winner of the Mike Martin Junior Champion Lifesaver award
(named after our life member and former Anglesea and LSV
president), whilst we additionally had 4 members (Chloe
Fitzgerald, Ellie Morgan, Matilda Daffy and Olivia Hope)
chosen to attend the Under 13 leadership development camp
which was unfortunately postponed due to the pandemic.

| would like again to thank the Anglesea Supporters Group
and Bears who have provided generous assistance to make
some strategic equipment purchases in order to promote
retention and progression of our older Nippers to the youth
age group and for supporting a number of 'Come and Try Days'".
Here, new and old members were invited to experience surf
boat rowing and board/ski paddling in a controlled and safe
introductory format.

Sponsors and Thank You

Our Nipper and youth activities have been generously
supported by Escala Partners, New Balance, Grill’d, Remedy
Kombucha, Farmer’s Union, and local businesses A-Z
Plumbing, Great Ocean Road Chocolaterie and Ice Creamery,
Great Ocean Road Landscaping, 19th Hole Bistro, Anglesea
Fruitz, Great Ocean Road Resort and Big 4 Holiday Parks. |
would like encourage members to return the support for
these fabulous sponsors of the club.

In addition to those already mentioned above, | would
sincerely like to thank Jaci Chin-Jewson and Jennie Mauderer
for their assistance in a wide range of Club activities and
particularly Nipper registrations and competitor entries. Ben
Gilbert was also fantastic in getting his officials and coaching
qualifications and spent many hours in the cold winter water
along with Kristin Reither and many other parents as water
safety.

It goes without saying we are
all looking forward to season
20/21 with a new clubhouse,

hot showers and plenty of
gear storage!

Sam Hume |
Director of Youth Development




Nippers Report

Our Nipper Summer Program is a ten session educational
program that aims to develop a basic knowledge of water
safety and surf skills. The Summer Program faced significant
challenges during the 2019/20 season including extreme
weather conditions, a new leadership team and the lack of
a clubhouse.

| am pleased to report that the almost 500 Nippers and their
families not only embraced the challenges, but all worked
together to make it one of the best seasons ever. The sense of
a shared purpose was strong and brought us closer together
as a community.

While an enormous amount of work went into planning for
the Summer Program, it would not have worked without the
contributions made by the Nipper families. As a volunteer
operation, this support is critical. Gina and Sam Kahlil did
an incredible job catering for the hungry Nippers without
the usual facilities, while Patrick Haseler and his set up team
made it look like we had been operating without a clubhouse
for years.

| particularly want to thank the awesome Age Group
Managers, Leaders and Coaches who not only delivered a
great program for the Nippers but helped improve on many
aspects along the way.

Age Managers

u7 Rob Murray/David Marsh

us Adam Saw

U9 Brad Macgowan

u1o Sophie Haseler

U1l Johno Forster

Uiz Adam McConnell/Shem Fitzgerald

ui13 Paola Flores/Sandy Brammer

SRC Ingilby Dickson/Derek Stott/Matt Taylor
Coaches

Ivor Morgan, Naantali Marshall, Ben Gilbert, Baxter Kay, Ben
Meadows, Andrew Waddington

We are incredibly fortunate to have access to such an
experienced team of specialist coaches who not only assist
through the Summer Program but run training sessions and
events all year round.

The Water Safety volunteers are critical to the operation of
the Summer Program and provide not only a safe environment
but also guidance and leadership to our Nippers. A huge thank
you to Fiona Fitzgerald for expertly leading the Water Safety
team and sharing her extensive experience to help us navigate
this season’s challenges.

Congratulations to the 67 Nippers who achieved their Surf
Rescue Certificate (SRC) and are now qualified to patrol
and provide water safety. This was a record number of SRC
graduates and required an enormous effort from Ingilby
Dickson and Derek Stott, with great support from Julie Tait,
Fi Dickson, Freddie Graham, Matt Taylor and a number of
dedicated parents.

The Club Championships were held on January 12th in some of
the most challenging conditions of the season. Special thanks

to Matt Taylor who stepped in on the day to assist with setting
and managing the water courses and ensuring our Nippers
were able to compete in age appropriate conditions.

Club Champions Age Manager
Award
Age Female Male Award
u7 Emily Gelder Rupert Walker Emily Gelder
us Madeleine Levi Rodd Hope Warlow
Crozier
U9 | Ruby Macgowan Max Fraser Annabel Gowans
Eliza Parr

U10 | Summer Morgan Freddie Inglis | Maisie Shenfield
U1l Isabella Kahlil James Crozier Maisie Weller
u12 Ellie Morgan Josh McKenzie Tilly Hume
U13 | Madeleine Bare | Eddie McCorkell Katrina Prior
U14 | Jemima Fitzgerald | Noah O’Donnell

Thanks to the Supporters Group and Polar Bears we were
able to purchase some transition boards for our older Nippers
as well as a new ski. The Supporters Group also hosted our
annual family fun night at the Anglesea Football Club where
the resilience of the Nipper families was tested by some wild
weather which cleared just in time to allow some entertaining
races between Nippers and parents.

The Dolphins program received a huge boost this year from
the appointment of Ivor Morgan as Big Dolphin and input
from senior coach Naantali Marshall. The Dolphin sessions
are open to all junior members who are keen to improve their
fitness, surf skills and/or train for competitions. Ivor and the
other coaches organised a number of sessions during the year
including the Queen’s Birthday weekend adventure race.

Under Ivor’s guidance, we had a very strong showing at the State
Championships at Warrnambool this year. Anglesea placed 10th
overall with some amazing results from some very talented
and dedicated Nippers. Well done to all the competitors and
supporters who came along to make it a fun weekend.

Our Sponsors are incredibly important to the program. Special
thanks to Escala Partners, 19th Hole Bistro, Big 4 Anglesea,
Anglesea Fruitz, Remedy Kombucha, Farmers Union, A-Z
Plumbing, Ocean Road Landscaping, New Balance, Great
Ocean Road Chocolaterie & Ice Creamery and Grill’d.

Finally, | would like to thank
Sam Hume (Director of
Youth Development) and Jen
Mclntyre (General Manager)
for the mountain of work they
do driving youth development
at our Club. Sam was pivotal
in assembling the new team
and works tirelessly all year
round to support our young
members.

Matt Keenan Big Nipper
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Starfish Nippers

We sang, ran, swam and boarded our way through another
successful Starfish Nippers season.

It was with great pleasure we welcomed back 18 Starfish
Nippers to the beach at Anglesea. It was inspiring to watch
the Starfish Nippers develop throughout the season on the
beach and in the water.

This season we allocated leadership roles to some of our
Nippers. It was the responsibility of the Nippers, with the
support of their trainers, to introduce, demonstrate and
encourage everyone during their activity. This gave the
Starfish the opportunity to develop their leadership skills
and confidence. It was a joy to see the Nippers stepping up
to their responsibilities. They thrived when it came to leading
their activities, with all other participants responding well.

We built upon our First Aid component again this season. We
had 3 First Aid sessions where our Starfish learnt about First
Aid treatment and CPR. It was fantastic to see the interest
our Nippers showed in these sessions and how they valued
the learning and enjoyed practicing their CPR to the song
“Staying Alive”.

One of our Starfish Nippers, Jenni Strauch, requalified her
radio operations certificate for the 4th year. Jenni first
completed her certificate in 2015 and has enjoyed patrolling
and re-qualifying each season. Thank you to Mike Martin for
conducting the re-qualification examination.

The Anglesea Yacht Club and Surf Coast Trail Runners
organised another terrific Roo Run event where a group
of Starfish Nippers and trainers crossed the finish line with
beaming smiles and a sense of pride and accomplishment as
they completed the 2.5km run.

Throughout the season we built connections and engaged
with the community through different activities. A big thank
you to the Anglesea Bowls Club for hosting our Starfish group
for a fun morning of barefoot bowls. We had two art and craft
sessions at the Anglesea ArtHouse, where a group of Starfish
Nippers enjoyed painting and creating beautiful artwork.

Thank you to all the lovely ArtHouse volunteers for their
support. Some Starfish Nippers also supported the bushfire
relief fund by attending the ‘disco for a cause’ hosted by the
Anglesea SRC group, it was a great night full of dancing and
socialising with other Nippers.

Thank you to Kerrie Curtis and her team at Hampton LSC for
organising and hosting the second Starfish Nipper Carnival.
There were 48 Starfish Nippers participating from Anglesea
SLSC, Hampton LSC, Williamstown S&LSC and Mt Martha
LSC. The Anglesea Uniting Church donated medals for each
participant. Together everyone had a fantastic day full of
happiness, accomplishments and lots of fun!

Itis thanks to our enthusiastic and dedicated trainers that we
can adapt each activity to our Starfish Nippers’ abilities and
allow them to thrive in each aspect of our program. Thank you
to all our amazing trainers - without you our Starfish Nippers
season at Anglesea would not have been possible. We enjoyed
welcoming Jen, Jacqui, Max, Jack, Molly, Ned and Raff to our
team this season and together with our returning trainers, |
could not have asked for a better group of people.

Thank you to Win Brown and Hugo Boreham for their sterling
efforts in ensuring all our equipment was clean and in order
for every session.

This year we added a kid’s play rainbow parachute to our
equipment list, which was used on the Starfish family day.
Thank you to Flossie Corshan and her family for this fun
donation.

Thank you to Naomi Symington for her efforts and
organisation of our new Starfish Nippers Trailer and 4 new
boards for the dedication service. Also, for kindly hosting
our trainers’ training meeting at her home at the beginning
of the season.

Our Starfish Trailer was a valued addition this season as it
housed all our boards and equipment, so we thank the Hilton
White Estate for their continued generous donations each
year and the Supporters Group for facilitating this. Their
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support has also allowed us to update the resources for the
Starfish Australia Website.

Our song has never sounded better as this season we had a
compact portable PA system with a microphone and Bluetooth
for the beach that played the Starfish song each morning. This
was kindly donated by the Anglesea Lioness Club. All Starfish
Nippers had the opportunity to talk with the microphone
and address the group which provided them with incredible
confidence in themselves and in their public speaking.

With thanks to Haverstock Hill Foundation, we were also able
to purchase a portable 80-watt PA system with Bluetooth and
microphone on a trolley with wheels. This was used for our
end of season presentations and Nipper announcements. A
big thanks to both the Anglesea Lioness Club and Haverstock
Hill Foundation along with Janet Jones for her organisation
of obtaining these 2 new PA systems.

Thank you to Matt Keenan, Sam Hume and the Club for their
support and inclusion of Starfish Nippers. Throughout our
sessions we loved teaming up with different age groups and
joining them in a beach or wade relay. It is always a fun
activity and | thank the age group leaders for including us
throughout the season.

Thank you to Chaplain John Russell and the Anglesea Uniting
Church for their ongoing support of Starfish. It is always
fantastic seeing John on the beach and we really appreciate
his enthusiasm and commitment to Starfish. John has been
our Starfish Chaplain for the past 5 years and he is now
the Anglesea SLSC Chaplain. John conducted a dedication
service in memory of Starfish Nippers Georgia Brown and
Matty Horgan, Jenni Strauch’s grandfather John Worrell, and
founding member of ASLSC.

The fourth board was in memory of Michael Parsons, the
husband of Sheryl and loving father of Nathanial, Bailey,
Sam and Gaby. After the boards were blessed, they were
used each session by our Nippers in remembrance of these
beautiful people.

At the end of the season we presented each Starfish Nipper
with their own trophy and a CD compilation of memorable
photos taken throughout the season by John Russell. These
were kindly donated by the Anglesea Uniting Church.

I would also like to give a special thank you to Janet Jones for
her confidence in me to take over the co-ordination of the
program this year. We are extremely grateful for her ongoing
love and support of Starfish Nippers. The program’s success
is due to Janet’s commitment, passion and hard work over
the last 9 years.

Congratulations to Janet Jones and Naomi Symington for
receiving the Peter Norman Inclusion Award at the VicSport
Victorian Sports awards for being founders of Starfish Nippers
— Australia, through Anglesea SLSC.

Starfish Australia update:

There were six new clubs who started Starfish programs this
season, well done to: Secret Harbour SLSC WA, Devonport
SLSC TAS, Seaford LSC VIC, Scarborough SLSC WA, Torquay
SLSC VIC and ASES Contentin LSC, France!

Of course, the biggest thanks goes to our Starfish Nippers,
who continue to shine. Thank you to you and your families
for all you do and the happiness you bring.

We look forward to another successful season later this year
which will be the 10th Starfish Nippers Season.

Matilda Cameron
Starfish Nipper Coordinator

Another Big Year for Anglesea’s Starfish Nippers!

Following a successful season without a club house, Starfish
Nippers has been recognised by the Victorian Government
for its contribution to Inclusion.

Life Saving Victoria submitted the Starfish Nipper Program to
the Victorian Annual Sports Awards at the start of the year.

As a recognition of the contribution the Program makes to
the community and those members with a disability, Starfish
Nippers was initially honored to be selected as a finalist in
the Peter Norman Inclusion Award, along with a hot field
of programs. This included Cricket Victoria, the Aboriginal
service for netball and basketball and Gymnastics Vic.

Janet Jones and Naomi Symington represented the program
at the big night on the 26th February at Marvel Stadium.
And what a night it turned out to be — Winners of the Peter
Norman Inclusion Award!

The Club would like to congratulate all those members
involved in the program and the fantastic achievements the
Starfish Nippers makes to the community.
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Competition Report

Unfortunately, the competitive season for the Club was cut
short by the pandemic which was inflicted on the world
in March. The Juniors were able to sneak in their State
Championships down at Warrnambool, and which actually
returned some fantastic results. Well done to the team and
to the awesome group in charge. Keep up the great work.

The Seniors sadly saw the State Championships, which were
scheduled for Lorne, cancelled at the last minute as the
Covid-19 situation worsened. With the State Championships
called off, our thoughts turned to the Aussies, which were to
be held again at Broadbeach on the Gold Coast.

Whilst we all know how this played out, at the time there was
definite ‘hope’ that the Aussies would go ahead and the team
from Anglesea could compete at the highest level. However,
the decision was made, and Aussies were cancelled — and
the competitors were forced to ‘isolate’ and reflect on the
season that was without our teammates. Whilst our Senior
team is not currently ‘high’ in numbers, it certainly does not
lack in team spirit.

Our attention has now quite rightly turned to ‘next season’
and a focus at the Club will be to grow our Senior team’s
numbers. Respectfully, times are changing, and due to
some uncontrollable influences we have seen a depletion
of numbers in the senior competition area, so we need to
work hard to retain existing competitive members as well as
encourage new ones.

There are some individual competitors in the Senior ranks
who are certainly working hard and getting out there at the
Carnivals — keep it up, your Club is very proud of you!!

The R&R section continues to provide the most competitors
and should be applauded for keeping this sport going at our
carnivals.

A special mention here goes to coach Christine Cardwell and
Warren Clarke.
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Christine puts in many hours towards coaching the teams, all
from the goodness of her heart and for her love of the sport.
Thank you Christine.

Warren Clarke, our past President, continues to work tirelessly
for R&R, whether it be coaching, transporting gear, judging
or just helping out. Thank you Warren.

| would like to take this opportunity to invite anyone in
the Club who may feel they have something to offer in the
competition area. If you have been away from the sport
and can see yourself being able to mentor or even help out
by coaching some of our juniors coming through the ranks,
please get in touch with us. Your help will be appreciated.

In closing, thank you to everyone who supports the
competition in surf sports — officials, competitors, parents
and volunteers.

Let us all look forward to next season and see you on the
beach.

Sai Dale
Director of Surf Sports

2019/20 LSV Team Selection
LSV Youth Pathway Cup Team - Dibs Fitzgerald

LSV Senior Interstate Team - Saxon Beale
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Beach Section Report

Well, honestly it feels as though we never had a competition
season even though as | look back, there was still a lot that
happened. The Victorian and Australian Surf Life Saving
Championships are always the highlights in each year,
providing great memories and the real source of our love
for the sport. So, to not have these events was extremely
disappointing to all competitors, parents, officials, coaches
and supporters, but given the extreme health risks the entire
population has faced over the last few months, we must
all agree that it was a very small sacrifice to ensure a safer
community.

Not only did we not have the Victorian and Australian
Championships but there were very limited Victorian Senior
carnivals in 2019/20 and several of our athletes were injured
throughout this limited season. On a brighter note, it was
fantastic to see Marli Wilkinson appointed as Club Captain,
a great privilege for Marli and we are sure she will do an
amazing job. Marli was the winner of the 2018/19 Bruce
Thompson Award as earning the most points at Victorian
carnivals during the season.

It was also great to see quite a number of new competitorsin
the beach area this season competing in the age group events,
both new members to the Club coming through from our
annual bronze camp as well as SRC graduates. We certainly
welcome the parents of these young members to the Club
and to the Anglesea Beach Team and hope that you find a
great environment for your children.

Our Beach Captain Saxon Beale was once again selected
in the Victorian Team for the Interstate Championships.
Special mention also to Natalie Clucas, who was selected for
Queensland. Natalie was a former member of Anglesea, who
moved to the Gold Coast last year to progress her university
studies.
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We were fortunate to be able to stage the Victorian Masters
Championships, where Sally Cumming and llona Carson both
had very successful days winning medals in the Beach Relay,
Beach Flags and Beach Sprint events.

& LI;:E SRUIRS

From my perspective, the highlight of the year was Vanessa
Jacobs (nee-Guest), along with our super-coach, John Baldock
being inducted into the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Surf
Sports Hall of Fame. This is the ultimate accomplishment for
every competitor at Anglesea and to see another two Beach
competitors join this illustrious group is a testament to the
people and culture of the Anglesea Beach Team.

We look forward to next season and in particular a brand-new
club house at Anglesea - | know it has been a very challenging
season, but won’t it be
incredible to enjoy this
amazing new facility.

Adam Martin
Beach Captain
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Boat Section Report

Competition continues to be a major challenge for us.
Anglesea has traditionally been one of the best performing
Clubs in Victorian and National surf lifesaving competition.
Regrettably, numbers of competitors have fallen away
dramatically over the past few years. It has been particularly
disappointing in the area in which | have had an interest over
many years, surf boat rowing. This was the first season in over
50 years that we have not been able to support a single crew
in any Open or Masters’ category.

The Masters surf lifesaving competition is open to both
females and male members and many parents do actively
compete in these events. So please think about how you might
support the Club and also consider the possibility of more
active involvement as just mentioned (and as one example,
our Masters 260+ surfboat crew only retired this season.
Crew members had an average age of over 72 —so age is no
barrier...and no excuse!).

To encourage new participants to try the surf boat experience,
we did commence a ‘Come & Try’ program this season with
5 separate ‘outings’ at Pt Roadknight. This attracted around
36 participants and identified the possibility of both female
and male crews for next season. Unfortunately, the program
had to be terminated
in March. We will start
again (for all forms of Surf
Sports) before the new
season kicks off. We need
to promote opportunities
for new members, including
particularly new Bronze
candidates, to try out in the
various Surf Sports areas at
the Club.

Barry White
Boat Captain

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2019/20 31



AMSLESEA S.L.S.C. 7] i}

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2019/20



R&R Section Report

The start of season was probably like most others for the R&R
section —same faces, same teams and of course we were again
coached by the evergreen Christine Cardwell.

With experienced competitors ready, the section started
off their season at the Ocean Grove carnival and effectively
had a good day out. Whilst no doubt there were some rusty
performances, it was great to have everyone out on the beach
and putting their skills to use.

Noticeably, some new teams were present from Altona, Black
Rock and Williamstown. Excellent to see some new teams
entering the arena to compete with Anglesea!

The next carnival was at ‘home’ on the Anglesea Beach and
we were not blessed with a summer’s day, to say the least,
however the R&R fraternity toughed it out and did what they
came to do. A special thank you goes out to all those involved
in the ‘running’ of the home carnival —everyone from the car
park monitor (who did this all day without complaint!!) to the
pack up crews at the end. Thank you !

Our third event at Lorne was held as the Geoff Waters
Memorial Carnival and the turnout by all teams was fantastic.
Area referee Christine Cardwell ran the event as “smoothly
as silk” with both Senior and Junior teams competing, but
again, the weather gods did not do us any favours. The spirits
were high as the Geoff Waters Memorial Carnival is a chance
where the Juniors get to see the Seniors competing and show
them what it’s all about.

From here, the remainder of the season became somewhat
of a ‘fizzer’. State Championships were called off and then
shortly after, so were the Aussies (National Lifesaving
Championships).

The R&R ‘season’ was always based on ending at Aussies as it
has done for quite a number of years. It was a disappointing
end for a season that was cut short, but this was something
which was out of anyone’s control. Traditionally, the R&R
Group have always been very ‘close’ and not even an end of
season gathering could be held due to the social distancing
restrictions es handed down.

Like all lifesavers, we can only look forward to the next season
and plan for what comes in what could be a very different
looking competitive environment. We will wait to see what
unfolds with the Covid-19 situation and how the governing
bodies (LSV and SLSA) decide on how lifesaving competition
will be conducted in the coming season.

I'll take this opportunity to ask any past/present members
who may have had some experience in R&R, if you would
consider ‘giving something back’ to help out with coaching
a junior team? — please get in touch with me. With the
fantastic nipper group coming through, we really want to be
able to offer R&R as a competitive option for the younger
lifesavers, but it can only be done if we have ‘coaches’. Even
current nipper parents, if you think that you’d be interested
in learning, there are ‘workshops’ where you can assisted in
becoming a coach.

Lastly, thank you to all of the R&R competitors for their
resilience during this current period of uncertainty, | know

quite a few are keen to get
back into it. | urge everyone
(inall competitive age groups/
sections) to be strong and
look towards next summer
as it unfolds.

Sai Dale
R&R Team Manager

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2019/20

33



i

34

Clubs recognised
for safety standards

BY KLAUS NANNESTAD

FAIRHAVEN Surf Life Saving Club (SLSC)
and Anglesea SLSC has been recognised by
Life Saving Victoria (LSV) for their exemplary
lifesaving standards.

LSV’s Patrol Service Efficiency and Standards
Program (PSESP) has patrol inspectors who will
visit ¢lubs at unspecified times to evaluate how
well clubs are meeting criteria.

The inspectors score clubs on a broad range
of criteria, ranging from the clubs' use of
appropriate signage and equipment, through to
the rescue skills of the lifesavers on patrol.

The evaluation can include theory questions
for lifesavers on duty and mock rescues.

At the end of a season, LSV gives awards to
the top three clubs in the state.

Fairhaven SLSC came equal second with
Venus Bay SLSC.

Fairhaven SLSC was also rccently a finalist
for LSV’s 2020 Awards of Excellence. Club
president Darren West said at the time he
believed the club’s improved beach safety had
been a factor in this.

“We’'ve made some changes to our patrol
roster to ensure we've got the best-qualified
patrol on every weekend that we possibly can.”

LSV also gives awards for the best and most
improved clubs in their respective areas (the
clubs in the top three arc ineligible for these
awards).

Anglesca claimed both these categories for
the Surf Coast region.

Anglesea SLSC Rescue Services director
Elise Langford said the club’s success had come
from an all-encompassing approach to patrols.

“For us, it's about bringing everyone who
is on patrol on the journey, so when we get
inspections everyone who is on patrol is doing
the right thing and meeting standards,” Ms
Langford said.

Anglesea SLSC was named both the best and
most improved ¢lub in the Surf Coast.

“Internally at the club, we’ve been trying to
put an emphasis on bringing the younger pcople
across over the past three years, including a lot
of scenario training for them when we have the
opportunity to do so.”

This evaluation generally occurs twice a
season, although COVID-19 limited inspectors
to one visit for the 2019/20 season.

Ms Langford said the recognition was
encouraging.

“Alt the end of the day our job is about trying
to create that safe environment, so it reinforces
1o us that we're doing the right thing.”
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Rock2Ramp Report

The 2019 Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim was held on
Saturday 28th December 2019 attracting a record number
of swimmers, with participation also at record highs for the
female swimmers.

Atotal of 1,170 swimmers participated in perfect conditions.
Men and women came from far and wide, including as faraway
as the UK, to don the cap and googles and plunge into the
crystal-clear waters of Anglesea’s stunning Point Roadknight
beach.

For the first time, the Rock2Ramp included a 600m Ocean
swim designed to boost participation for those moving from
the underage swims or people who are new to open age
swimming. With nearly 100 people completing in these events
— it will definitely be a permanent fixture on the schedule.

With Anglesea SLSC recipients of funding from VicHealth
with the ‘This Girl Can” Campaign — the 600m swim was a
focus for getting women off the towels and into the water.
It was rewarding to see the campaign come to fruition with
come-back queens of all ages, shapes and sizes, handing the
towel-holding over and hitting the waves.

Winners

2.5km Open

Male Matt Gilling 30m.50s

Female Rebecca Henderson 35m.32s
1.2km Open

Male Jordan Merrilees 15m.53s
Female Sophie Thomas 17m.30s
600m Open

Male Floyd Cartner 9m.18s
Female Zoe McKenna 11m.00s

The Rock2Ramp is run by the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club
with the naming rights sponsor being Burson Auto Parts,
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having supported the event since its inception. Again,
a massive thank you to Garry Johnson for his incredible
and ongoing support to this event, and to our many event
sponsors. Thisis an event that so many participants enjoy and
look forward to, and our sponsors are vital to its continuing
success.

The event raised $38,415 for the Club, which significantly
assists our ongoing operations.

Many local businesses supported the event and we thank the
following businesses:

e Great Ocean Road e Big4 Anglesea & Bellarine

Chocolaterie e Routley’s Bakery
* Irrewarra Bakery e Natio
¢ Go Ride A Wave e Captain Moonlite
¢ United Pacific Industries e Duff Jewellers

e Bumblebeezs Café
19th Hole Bistro
e Funky Trunks and Funkita

e Jumpz Anglesea
e Adairs

Thank you to all the volunteers who assisted the Club on the
day—itisahuge logistical event and we could not do it without
all of the incredible people who pitched in and assisted prior
to and on the day.

Thank you also to Jen Mcintyre for her tireless work in the
background making the event the success that it was. Finally,
a big thank you to the Anglesea Motor Yacht Club for your
continued support of our event.

See you at Roadknight on the 28th of December 2020!

Tom Cullen & Chris Symington
Co-Race Directors

THANK YOU T9 ——
OUR CLUE FUNDIG -
PARTNERS -
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Member Development Report

The 2019/2020 season forced the Member Development team
to be flexible and adaptable as we came to terms with the
realities of offering both courses and camps across a range of
venues throughout December and January. Camp Wilken, the
Club’s offsite facility, Anglesea RSL and what was left of the
Clubhouse were all used to deliver high quality training to all
those who wished to improve their skills and understanding.

In addition to these logistical challenges, we were also
managing significant new changes instigated by LSV in relation
to compliance and accountability. While these changes will
over time, help to improve the quality of training at a State
level, the immediate impact was to reduce our capacity to
run courses on our own timeframes and without the need to
first seek approval from LSV. The positive of all of this is that
by introducing a consistent ‘State wide’ approach, Anglesea
members will have a greater opportunity to access online
and flexible learning and the potential to undertake training
out of season and at other venues. However, the changes did
reduce the numbers of accredited trainers who were able
assist with training activities during this season.

To this end | would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge
and thank the following;

e Lachie Eaton, Alice Bills, Freddie Graham, Matt Angie, Adam
Schaube, Max Mauderer, Connor Huysing, Lucy Wallace,
Tess Simpson, Ed Mackay: for running a successful Bronze
camp and other training activities in IRB’s, First Aid and
Advanced Resuscitation.

Derek Stott, Ingilby Dickson and Julie Tait: for their
stewardship of the SRC program.

Mike Martin: an oracle of wisdom in all areas of Training
and Assessment.

e Tom Cullen: for his ongoing support as President and his
work on the beach as both a Trainer and Assessor.
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e Tim Mason: who as Training and Assessment Officer has
supported and advocated for all Surf Coast Clubs.

The training and member development opportunities within
lifesaving are broadening and changing and it is my hope
that Anglesea members will be increasingly able and willing
to participate in these opportunities in the coming season.
This is a key aspect of our Strategic Plan and the challenge is
there for all of us to grow and develop, both individually and
collectively. This may entail participating in new activities or
for some re-engaging with
those that we thought that
we had left.

We all know that the Club is
only as good as the culture
that the people within it
foster and | look forward to
working with all of you in the
coming season.

Matthew M Taylor

Director of Member Development




Building Redevelopment

The 2019-2020 season will always remain as a memorable one
in the collective memory of the Anglesea SLSC.

At the end of June 2019 we signed the contract with
Foursquare Construction Management Pty Ltd to undertake
the redevelopment of the old Clubhouse and works
commenced onsite on July 15th 2019. In quick succession
the old Clubhouse was demolished, excavations commenced
and in a few weeks the new building started to come out of
the ground.

Works have continued throughout the year and at the time
of writing FourSq anticipate completion of their contract
around September 2020. One unexpected consequence
of the redevelopment has been the need to undertake
more extensive upgrades to the existing building than had
been anticipated. This relates to improving the fire rating
of the structure and improving the energy efficiency of the
Ray Marsh Room. Following discussions with FourSq and
the building surveyors it has been agreed that FourSq will
complete their contracted scope of works and that the Club
will undertake the necessary upgrade to the existing building
in the next couple of years, thus deferring the cost impact.
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The Redevelopment Sub-Committee has always been of the
view that the redevelopment would cost around $5.4 to $5.5
million and remains confident that this goal will be achieved.
Our cumulative fund raising now totals just over $5.1m with
significant support from the State and Federal Governments
and the Surf Coast Shire Council. In addition to this public
funding, we have had the fantastic support of our Patrons,
Members and company supporters who have, through the
creative and tireless encouragement of our Fundraising
Chair, Ingilby Dickson, contributed just short of $2m to the
redevelopment.

Our current project funding gap of $400k, although covered
with Bendigo Bank debt, is our Summer collection target for
those still able to support this once in a lifetime opportunity
for the future of the Club.

The works clearly had an impact on Club operations during
the season but the relevant Directors and Club volunteers all
worked hard to deliver the normal range of activities.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Redevelopment
Sub-Committee of Tom Cullen, Chris Foley, Ingilby Dickson,
Graeme Weber, Noel Langford and Andrew Suttle along with
our project managers, the PDS Group, for their valuable time
and professional contributions.

The 7:30am project meeting
in Richmond were a definite
challenge but have ensured
that we will have a facility
to be proud of and one that
will be as long lasting as that
which was provided to us by
Ray Marsh and his team in
the early 1960’s.

Peter Williams
Chair,
ASLSC Redevelopment Committee




Supporters Group

Supporters Group is now officially approved as an Advisory
Committee of ASLSC Inc. This was formally authorized by
the ASLSC board meeting dated 19th January 2020. The
formal terms of reference can be obtained by request to the
Supporters Group Committee (ASG).

Thanks to ASLSC board member Barry White and John Turner,
Secretary of the Supporters Group for their work in presenting
‘The terms of reference’, it’s submission to the SLSLC board
and the President’s and Board’s acceptance and endorsement
of the terms of reference.

Our activities and objectives over the past 12 months and
pledges for the season 2020/21 include:

e Youth Members Lounge fittings (new building) and further
pledge for 2020/21.

e Youth Development and Surf Sports — purchased new
competition boards for Nippers. Budgeting for additional
funds in this area for 2020/21.

e Member Development Training — provision of funding for
attendance of selected ASLSC members at professional
development courses focused on emergency management
and rescue.

e Scholarships — Welfare/ Charitable — where a worthy need
is established. Emphasis — competition/ local.

¢ Nipper Starfish Program —funding the disability wheelchair
and gear caravan.

e Contribution to travel costs for competitors attending the
Victorian and National Titles.

e BBQs and Social support — catering BBQ for the Club’s
Dolphin Development Group.

¢ Social function / Fundraising — during January to May period
ie. Australia Day, BBQ raffle.

e Donors — Supporters Group is grateful to major donors
including Hilton White Trustees, Gladys Stott Trustees
and Bob Harding who have enabled our group to provide
funding of approximately $250,000 since our inception in
2014.
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e Thanks also to our Supporters Group members for their
continuing support prior to the formal recognition by the
ASLSC board in January 2020.

e Social Events —

a. The annual Nipper Family Fun Night, run in conjunction
with the Anglesea Football/ Netball clubs.

Thanks again to volunteer members of the Anglesea

Football / Netball club with their great help in running

this event.

c. Afunction planned for Easter, that involved fundraising
for the Anglesea RSL, unfortunately had to be cancelled
due to COVID-19 restrictions.

. We would also like to thank Nipper parents, led by Matt
Keenan, for their significant financial and active support
of the fund raising raffle of the Weber BBQ, won by
Michael Ronaldson, as well as their continued support
of the Australia Day BBQ raffle and other fundraising
activities on this day.

b.

Surf Sports - We would also like to thank the leaders of the
surf sports sections of the Club for their valuable financial
contribution by equally matching the funds pledged by the
Supporters Group. This type of joint funding commitment
highlights the benefits of working together to support the
Club’s goals.

General Manager - Supporters Group welcomes Jen Mcintyre
to her new role and pledges our support.

The Supporters Group, despite the early shut down of our
season due to current COVID-19 restrictions, have achieved
our objectives during the 2019/2020 season and are planning
for continued support in season 2020/21, despite the
unknown conditions ahead.

Geoffrey M. Inman
President Supporters Group
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DoorKnock

With no Clubhouse the 2020 DoorKnock was a little different
to previous years, but still raised just over $30,000, thanks to
the generosity of the residents, Club Members and visitors
to Anglesea.

This year we offered the opportunity to undertake the
collection over a number of days and a lot of families
appreciated this, along with being able to pick up the
collection bags at Nipper sessions. Asseems to be the norm,
the majority of collectors were Nipper families together with
a small number of competitors and senior members and we
are thankful for the assistance of all who were involved.

Given the change of venue this year we dispensed with the
BBQ after the Saturday collection and went with the healthy
food option, in line with the Nipper catering and that was
well received.

Thanks must go to the dedicated and enthusiastic organising
team of Trina Porter, Jennie Mauderer, Renai Duff and Graeme
Weber. We were able to use the Anglesea RSL building on
DoorKnock night, which was a significant help and was greatly

appreciated, and we have extended our thanks to the local
RSL Members.

For 2021 we will be looking for greater engagement with our
cadet and senior members to ensure that all areas of Anglesea
are covered, as Nipper families understandably want to collect
from near their homes.

Again, our thanks to all who gave of their time and who
contributed to this important fundraiser.

Peter Williams
DoorKnock Coordinator
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Golf Day 2019

With over 100 players on the day, valuable funds were raised
for the Club. A great day was had by all on 24th August and
thankfully the weather was very kind.

Avery big thank you to the following : Anglesea Golf Club; all
the keen ASLSC members who played and attended; Dolphins
and parents for mini golf and help with raffles; Patrons for
providing financial and product support; Marg Edmonds for
sourcing spinning wheel prizes, and coordinating raffle prizes
and BBQ; all volunteers who helped cooking and serving at
‘Chompers BBQ; Jenny Inman for organising trophies, Adrian
McNaughton for his terrific MC work with the spinning Wheel;
Darrell ‘Ocka’ Johnson and Robin Veale for the much loved
16th hole, and Chris and Trina Porter, Grace, Rosco and others
for set up/pack down of BBQ equipment.

RESULTS
John Worrell Trophy - Mens Pair
Winners: Sheamus Sushames & Scott Downey/8 up

Runners Up: Ingilby Dickson & Daryl Moss/7 up.

Betty Thompson Trophy - Ladies Pair
Winners: Judy Talbot & Rachel Kane/2 up
Runners Up: Jenny Inman & Sue Hocking/1 down

Chisolm-Gage Trophy - Mixed Pair
Winners: lan & Liz Burgess (on countback)/4 up
Runners Up: lan & Prue Hanley/4 up

Graeme Pitcher Trophy - Surf Club Pair

Winners: Michael C Brown & Michael J Brown/5 up
Runners Up: Shane Edmonds & Wally Bacon/1 up
NAGA: Noel Wapling & Neil Butler/11 down
Sandy Talbot Trophy — NTP 16th Hole

Men: Scott Dell

Ladies: Judy Talbot

Shane Edmonds & Mark Gowans
Event organisers
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ASLSC Members gaining Recognition
Announced at the 2019 AGM

SLSA Awards
Service Awards
50 Year Long Service Award: David Eades
25 Year Long Service Award: Bernardus Homburg

Patrol Awards
25 Year Patrol Service Award: Michael Martin AM
10 Year Patrol Service Award: Elise Langford
10 Year Patrol Service Award: Hugh Moodie

LSV Awards of Excellence
Athlete of the Year: Naantali Marshall
Long Service to Youth Development: Janet Jones

ASLSC Awards Season 2018/19

Senior Club Championships:
Open Male: Lachlan Solly
Open Female: Kate Walker
U19 Male: Connor Huysing
U19 Female: Marli Wilkinson
U17 Male: Owen Solly
U17 Female: Camilla Butler

Outstanding Achievement Award
SLSA Gold Medalist
Naantali Marshall

Special Achievement Awards
For Service to Surf Sports- John Baldock
For Service to Surf Sports- Peter Van Miltenburg

For Service to Surf Sports-Warren Clarke

For Service to Rescue Services- Lloyd Simpson

For Service to Youth Development- Fiona Fitzgerald
For Service to the Building Redevelopment- Peter Williams
For Service to Starfish Nippers- Greta Dickson
For Service to Starfish Nippers- Janet Jones

Outstanding ASR Team
ASR5
Mason Schaube, Jack Sozanski, David Simpson, Donald
Bryce, Hugh McHarg, Kate Owen, Marli Wilkinson, Adam
Schaube, Sean McVernon, Bradley Bruce

ASLSC Surf Rescue (ASR) Member of the Year
Matthew Angie

Beach Lifeguard of the Year
Rachael Gay

Surf Sports Official of the Year
Bernardus Homburg

Margaret Worrell Trophy
Most points earned in Competition at local Carnivals
Marli Wilkinson
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Bruce Thompson Award
Most points earned in Beach Competition at local Carnivals
Marli Wilkinson

Surf Sports Teams of the Year
Open Mens R&R Team
Andrew Waters, Russell Duckett, Joel Couturier, Christian
O’Nians, Sai Dale
Masters Womens 140Yrs + Beach Relay
Naomi Symington, Sally Cumming, Naantali Marshall,
Illona Carson

Shane Edmonds Junior Competition Award
Isabella Khalil

Bruce Edmonds Award
for Outstanding contribution to the Nipper program
Janet Jones

Trainer of the Year Award
Frederica Graham, Lachlan Eaton

Youth Development Award
Molly Cole

President’s Award
For the most promising Youth Member
Rachael Humphries

Foundation Future Leaders Award
For the most promising Youth Leader
William Ronis

Margaret Marsh Trophy
Most Outstanding Club Member in Season 2018/19
Christopher Foley

ASLSC Life Membership
Mark Gowans



Photos from 2019 Annual General Meeting
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Anglesea Hall of Fame
Inductees 2019/2020

Thank you to the Board for the support of the Hall of Fame
concept since 2012. This year’s inductees were announced
and invited into the Hall of Fame during the Anglesea Carnival
Day lunch, a very fitting environment to highlight Surf Sports
Athletes(teams)/Coaches/Contributors of the past whilst a
new generation are creating their own history.

| firmly believe recognition in any organisation is a critical
foundation of a successful culture, and even more so in a
volunteer organisation.

The Anglesea SLSC Surf Sports Hall of Fame was developed in
2012 in conjunction with the Club’s 60th Year celebrations. |
would like to acknowledge the inaugural inductees; Robert
King, Stuart Fox, Shane Edmonds, Abby Lewtas, the 1960’s
Senior R&R Team and our Legend John Worrell OAM. The
second group of inductees was announced in 2015, with
Peter Van Miltenburg, Warren Clarke, Peter White and Bruce
‘Smoothy’ Thompson all being recognised.

Late in 2019 we called for nominations from the members
for the next class of inductees.

The following criteria were observed when nominations were
being assessed by the Hall of Fame advisory committee.

e Recognising, preserving and honouring:

- athletes/teams

coaches and

contributors to the Surf Sports program at Anglesea SLSC

sustained excellence and significant accomplishments at

Club, State, National and International level

e Sportsmanship — Integrity — Character

¢ Financial membership for at least 7 years

e A maximum of 5 inductees per year, plus one Legend
inductee.

| would like to thank those that nominated and the members
of the advisory committee.

| would also like to thank our resident Historian, Prue Weber
for her dossier of statistics on each inductee. Always very
thorough with the detail.

This year we had three inductees to the Anglesea SLSC Surf
Sports Hall of Fame:

Vanessa Jacobs (nee Guest) joined Anglesea SLSC in
1995, after completing her BM at Pt. Leo in 1993. Vanessa
was a fierce competitor both on the training track and in
competition. She was an integral part of and competed
through the halcyon days of the Anglesea Beach Team circa
1995-2005. Her CV of achievements highlight that Vanessa
was a dominant force in Female Beach events for a sustained
period at State, National and World Titles in both Open and
Masters. Making Open Australian Flag finals multiple years
in a row. The pinnacle of her career being an epic battle with
her teammate (Elly Hutton) on the beach at Kurrawa in 1999
to secure a famous Australian Title.
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John ‘Balls’ Baldock joined Anglesea SLSC in 1965 and has
been representing the Club and the Surf Sports area in some
capacity since then. If you do the maths, this is approximately
54-years. A commitment like that is considered outstanding
and worthy, even before we mention his achievements.

John was part of the pioneering days of the Anglesea Beach
Team in the late 60’s and thru the 70’s and was a ‘bull’ in the
flags area with two Open Victorian Titles and multiple Open
Beach relay titles.

However, | know he would say his greatest achievement and
thrill in Surf Lifesaving would be his role as a coach, mentor
and friend to the next wave of beachies which spans 20+ years
and continues today.

He, along with his partnerin coaching, Peter Van Miltenburg,
have been instrumental in developing, not only great athletes
who have achieved multiple World, Australian and State
medals, but great human beings as well.

The person who nominated John put it this way, ‘John is
more than an outstanding coach and competitor. He is a
person of excellent character, always ready to help, mentor
and encourage fellow members’. John is an example of a
truly dedicated surf lifesaver, who has made an invaluable
contribution to the Club and surf sports, and deserves
recognition by induction into the Anglesea SLSC Surf Sports
Hall of Fame.

Anglesea Junior R&R Team 1965/66. R&R has been a mainstay
of the Anglesea Surf Sports team since the club inception in
1952. Obviously with all clubs, sections go through periods
of sustained success and on the flip side, barely enough
members to make a team.

However, the 60’s were a strong period for the Anglesea R&R
team, with the influence of technical coaches such as John
Worrell and Robert Morgan, Anglesea was fortunate to win
Australian Titles in both Senior and Junior teams during the
decade. With the Senior R&R team as inaugural inductees
into the Hall of Fame in 2012, we now welcome the Junior
R&R team.

The team consisting of Grahame Fletcher, Michael McConnell,
Wayne Leslie, Barry Anderson, David Young, Doug Solly and
Richard Holding. Coached by Robert Morgan and managed by
John Fidler, captured the 1966 Australian Title at Coolangatta.
With most of the team backing up from their Bronze medal in
1965, this team was nearly unbeatable over the summers of
1965 and 1966, including winning two Victorian titles.

Well done to all inductees. We look forward to honouring
them in our new Clubhouse.

Matthew Symington
Chair — Surf Sports Hall of Fame Advisory Committee
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Competition Results 2019/2020

Seniors, Youth, Masters SLSA Titles 2019/20 Cancelled March 2020 due to Covid-19 Virus
LSV Senior Titles Season 2019/20 Cancelled March 2020 due to Covid-19 Virus

2019/20 LSV Masters Titles at Lorne February

Gold

Womens 35-39yrs Beach Flags
Womens 35-39yrs Beach Sprint
Womens 40-44yrs Beach Sprint
Womens 40-44yrs Board Race
Womens 40-44yrs IronWoman
Womens 40-44yrs Rescue Tube Race
Womens 40-44yrs Ski Race

Womens 40-44yrs Surf Race
Womens 140yrs+ Beach Relay

Womens 140yrs+ Surf Teams

Silver
Womens 40-44yrs Beach Flags

Bronze
Womens 40-44yrs Rescue Tube Race

4th
Mens 45-49yrs Board Race
Womens 40-44yrs Surf Race

6th
Womens 40-44yrs Board race
Mens 200yrs+ Beach Relay

Overall Club Point Score
1st Mt Martha LSC -217

2nd Mordialloc LSC -191

3rd Ocean Grove SLSC -143
4th Half Moon Bay SLSC -137
5th Black Rock LSC-133

6th Pt Leo SLSC -103

7th Williamstown S&LSC -90.3
8th Venus Bay SLSC -82

9th Jan Juc SLSC -80

10th Portsea SLSC -77

11th Anglesea SLSC -71
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Sally Cumming
Sally Cumming
llona Carson
Naantali Marshall
Naantali Marshall
Naantali Marshall
Naantali Marshall
Naantali Marshall

Sally Cumming
llona Carson
Julia Cullity
Naantali Marshall
Julia Cullity
Naantali Marshall
Fiona Fitzgerald

llona Carson

Fiona Fitzgerald

Matthew Solly
Julia Cullity

Julia Cullity
Ingilby Dickson
Stuart Lark
Matthew Solly
Kristin Reither

2019/20 LSV Junior Titles Warrnambool March

Gold

Girls U9 Beach Sprint

Girls U10 Board Race

Boys U1l IronMan

Girls U11 Aqua Cameron Relay

Girls U11 Beach Relay

Girls U11 IronWoman
GirlsU11 Surf Race
Girls U11 Surf Teams

Girls U11 Wade Relay

Silver

Boys U10 Beach Sprint
Girls U10 Surf Race
Girls U11 Beach Run
Girls U11 Board Relay

Boys U12 Beach Flags
Girls U12 Board Rescue

Bronze

Girls U11 Board Race
Boys U12 Beach Sprint
Girls U12 Beach Run

4th
Girls U10 Wade Race
Girls U10 Wade Race Relay

Boys U11 Wade Relay

Eliza Parr
Summer Morgan
James Keenan
Amelia Parr
Isabella Khalil
Jasmine Hume
Grace Mcintyre
Amelia Parr
Isabella Khalil
Jasmine Hume
Grace Mclintyre
Jasmine Hume
Isabella Khalil
Amelia Parr
Isabella Khalil
Grace Mclintyre
Jasmine Hume

Amelia Parr
Isabella Khalil
Grace Mcintyre
Jasmine Hume

Harry Hose
Summer Morgan
Isabella Khalil

Isabella Khalil
Grace Mcintyre
Jasmine Hume

Joshua McKenzie

Ellie Morgan
Chloe Fitzgerald

Jasmine Hume
Joshua McKenzie
Ellie Morgan

Caitlin Haseler

Caitlin Haseler
Claire Waddington
Ava McConnell
Summer Morgan
Archibald Farrow
Fitzwilliam Gilbert
James Keenan
James Crozier



Girls U11 IronWoman
Girls U12 IronWoman

5th

Girls U10 Board Relay

Boys U11 Aqua Cameron Relay

Girls U11 Board Race
Girls U12 Board Race

Girls U13 Aqua Cameron Relay

6th
Boys U10 Board Race

Girls U10 Beach Relay

Boys U1l Beach Relay

Boys U11 Board Relay

Girls U11 Beach Sprint

Girls U11 Surf Race

Girls U12 Aqua Cameron Relay

Girls U12 IronWoman
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Isabella Khalil
Ellie Morgan

Caitlin Haseler
Ava McConnell
Summer Morgan

Morgan Taylor
Fitzwilliam Gilbert
James Keenan

James Crozier
Isabella Khalil

Ellie Morgan

Olivia Hope

Remi Brammer-Flores
Madeleine Bare
Eleanor Ussher

Morgan Taylor

Grace West

Ava McConnell
Caitlin Haseler
Summer Morgan

Archibald Farrow
Fitzwilliam Gilbert
James Keenan
James Crozier

Fitzwilliam Gilbert
James Keenan
James Crozier

Grace Mclntyre
Jasmine Hume

Zoe West

Chloe Fitzgerald
Ellie Morgan
Matilda Hume

Chloe Fitzgerald

Overall Club Point Score
1st Ocean Grove SLSC 411
2nd Mentone LSC 267
3rd Mornington LSC 196
4th Mordialloc LSC 182
5th Jan Juc SLSC 164

6th Pt Leo SLSC 155

7th Lorne SLSC 152

8th Portsea SLSC 148

9th Torquay SLSC 131
10th Anglesea SLSC 129
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Education Awards

Bronze Medallion

Halle Baker
Charlotte Ball
Brigitte Batagol
Jack Bone
Olivia Boyce-Elliott
Stewart Brooks
Danny Calvert
James Daly
Verity Duff
Josh Foley
Millicent Foley

IRB Crew Certificate

Isabella Forster
Jasmine Fry
Joshua Hamilton
Declan Hamm
James Harrison
Connor Harvey
Noah Hickey
Phoebe Hill

Tori Hill

Chloe Hudson
Rachael Humphreys

Raff Huysing
Mia Jurcevic
Pierre Lee
Harry Leibold
Maggie Lynch
Sam Maartens
Eliza Mailer
Harriet Maskell
Ben McLisky
Ava Morgan
William Pereira

Tanaya Porter
Sophie Purcell
Emily Ryan
Christian Sallabank
Matthew Taylor
Olivia Taylor
Celeste Teal

Luke Teal

Hugo Tobias

Rachael Humphreys

First Aid Certificate

Lachlan Sallabank

Matthew Taylor

Tilly Campbell
Charlotte Heine

Surf Rescue Certificate

Phoebe Hill
Victoria Hill

Harriet Maskell
Sophie Purcell

Edward Speller

Ben Adams

Eva Allen

Ben Alsop

Jamie Blackman
Amelia Blake

Ella Brant

Ben Bratuskins
Xavier Butler

Rio Calder

Trent Chisholm
Finn Clausen

Stacy Clausen
Nessa Cooney Hunt
Sebastian Crozier
Madeline Davidson
Mikayla Di Stefano

Meagan Doyle
Annabelle Farmer
Georgia Faull
Natalie Fisher
Jemima Fitzgerald
Mitchell Foley
Charles Forster
Chloe Forster
Lachlan Fortey
Isabel Fraser
Isabel Goldsmith
Bella Haigh
Charles Hall
Matthew Hamilton
Sophie Hart

Nick Hill

Advanced Resuscitation Technigues

Sophie Hume
Maya Hurwitz
Eliza Jackson
Charlie Johnston
Liam Jones

Isabel Lawrie
Matthias Lillis
Sophie MacBean
Annabelle Mann
Polly McHarg
Charlotte McKenzie
James McLisky
Matilda Mclintyre
Oliver Neo

Noah O’Donnell
Jack O’Malley

Henry Orner
Sabine Pentecost
Susan Peters

Ava Pidgeon
Chloe Popplewell
Abigail Ralph
Mitchell Reither
Alexandra Smith
Christian Speller
Liam Steinfort
Charlotte Symington
Chloe Symington
Charmaine Turner
Saskia van Beek

Victoria Hill
Peter King

Lachlan Sallabank
Adam Schaube

Training Officers Certificate

Celeste Teal
Hanna Wilkinson

Connor Huysing

Anglesea Award Summary

2017/2018 2018/2019
Advance Resuscitation Techniques 23 24
Gold Medallion 2 1
Bronze Medallion 70 65
First Aid Certificate 20 1
IRB — Crew 21 24
IRB - Driver 6 15
Surf Rescue Certificate 45 46
Training Officer Certificate 25 0
Assessor 1 0
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Membership Listing 2019/2020

Active (15-18 yrs)

Allan Rhearne Hamilton Joshua Leibold Bridget Rindt Milo
Baker Halle Hamilton Mimi Leibold Harry Ross-Smith Luke
Barr Cate Hamilton Thomas Lewis Stephen Ruddock Oliver
Beckworth Robert Hamm Declan Livingston Jack Rundle Olivia
Boreham Hugo Harrington Stella Macvean Amelie Ryan Em
Boyce-Elliott Olivia Harvey Connor Macvean Oliver Ryan Maeve
Bratuskins Cameron Heine Charlotte Mailer Eliza Ryan Patrick
Butler Camilla Hickey Noah Manton Harry Sallabank Lachlan
Butler Nicholas Higgins Lachlan Maskell Eleanor Shaw Hannah
Calder Flynn Hill Phoebe Mauderer Max Solly Owen
Cameron Jack Howden Max Mazzocco Coco Speller Edward
Campbell Matilda Howden Tamara McCoy Lael Stanford-Clark  Stella
Chisholm Sean Hudson Chloe McHarg Grace Suttle Max
Clausen Jack Hudson Giselle McHarg Hugh Taylor Noah
Cole Molly Hume SAMUEL McMurtrie Angus Taylor William
Cooney-Hunt  Miranda Hume Tom McWha Nicholas Teal Celeste
Corsham Florence Humphreys Rachael Moorfield Alicia Teal Joel
Dalton Angus Hutchings Zach Morgan Lucy Teal Luke
Davison Emily Huysing Connor Neo Hamish Thornton Jemma
Davison Neve Jackson Sarah Neo Lachlan Tobias Hugo
Davy Matthew James Chloe Niall Nikolai Tune Dominic
Foley Millicent Johnston Alice Nicholls Courtney Turner Xavier
Fortey Harriet Kay Baxter O’Driscoll Amy Ussher William
Fortey Issy Kelly Nicholas O’Driscoll Liam Waite Eliza
Fortey Olivia Kennedy Ella Pidgeon Phoebe Weller Nicholas
Freeman Tex Keogh Margaret Ragg Emma Wilkinson Hanna
Graham Charlotte Lee Pierre Richardson Emily

Active (18 yrs and over)

Anghie Matthew Dale Sai Kroyherr Erik Rindt Peter
Appleby Lachlan Dickson Greta Langford Elise Ronis William
Barr Cameron Duckett Mia Langford Noel Ryan Michaela
Barr Eleanor Duckett Russell Larkin Stephanie Salamonsen Wayne
Bath Grace Dyson Lily Lewis Jessica Sallabank James
Beale Saxon Eaton Lachlan Lillis Christos Schaube Adam
Beckwith Travis Elam Sophie Lowry Elsie Schaube Mason
Bell Lauren Farrington Jeremy Mackay Edward Shaw Jakob
Bews Kelsey Firth Zachary Madeley Alexandra Shenfield Richard
Bills Alice Fitzgerald Fiona Maffett Sam Simpson David
Bird Melissa Flores Paola Marslen Hugh Simpson Maxwell
Bray Sarah Fortey Charlotte Marslen Ruby Simpson Tessa
Brooks Stewart Fry Paul Mason Annabel Solly Lachlan
Brown Madeleine Gay Rachael Mason Benjamin Solly William
Bruce Bradley Gilbert Ben Mason Timothy Sozanski Jack
Bryce Donald Graham Frederica Mauderer Aleisha Spitaleri Tiffany
Buckley Gillian Haigh Simon McCoombe Lachlan Stewart Charles
Burke Kirra Handreck Jessica McMillan Sara Stott Derek
Burke Rhianna Hannan Jack McWha Adam Sweet John
Cameron Matilda Heathcote Melissa Moodie Hugh Taylor Lilly
Cardwell Christine Hede Hamish Morgan Frankie Top Sebastiaan
Carson llona Howden Lisa Neo Laura Turner Paul
Cazalet Thomas Hunter Brittany O’Nians Christian Walker Kate
Cherry Nicholas Jarman Alexandra Owen Kate Wallace Lucy
Clayton Mark Jeffrey Laura Philip Jack Waters Andrew
Cooney Megan Jones Janet Polykandrites  Bethany Waters Lucas
Cooney Sean Kay Albert Poynton Alexandra Whitelaw Jane
Couturier Joel Kay David Rechtman Andrew Wight Ricky
Cullen Thomas Keogh Ella Reither Kristin Wilkinson Marli
Cumming Sally King Emily Rigg Andrew Wilson Alexandra
Dale Karen King Lachlan Rigg paige Wraith Bailey
Dale Mikaela King Peter Rindt Lucas
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Membership Listing 2019/2020

Associate

Abbott Cameron Brown Grant Farmer Kylie Haigh Sarah
Adams David Brown Nathan Farrow Jane Hale Juliet
Adams Sarah Brown Wendy Farrow Tim Hall Belinda
Addison-Baker Liz Brown-Major  Anita Faull Eliza Hall Patrick
Alessio Kara Brumley Carolyn Fawcett Petra Hamilton Anne
Alessio Steven Burgess Janine Fawcett Tim Hamilton David
Alkan Caner Butler Damien Fenton Lucy Hannan Liam
Allan Kirsty Butler Kimberley Finch Robert Harding Jane
Allen Allison Byrne Brooke Findlay Caroline Harding June
Allnutt Zoe Callow Chris Findlay Rob Hardwick Joanne
Alsop Jason Cameron Bronwyn Fisher Robert Hardwick Matthew
Alsop Sonia Campbell Greg Fisken Anna Harrison Glen
Anderson Bruce Campbell Heather Fisken Geoff Harrison Kate
Anderson Heather Capon Jeremy Fisken Susan Hart Georgina
Anderson Jonathan Carr Michael Flack Campbell Harvey Peter
Anderson Lisa Caven Maria Foley Elizabeth Haseler Patrick
Anderson NIna Chandler Liz Foley Michael Haseler Sophie
Andrew Bruce Childs Melinda Foley Nicole Hassett Glenn
Andriske Bridie Childs Wayne Foran David Hassett Rebecca
Arnold Kerryn Chin-Jewson Jaci Forbes Grace Haywood Peta
Atkins James Chisholm Larisa Forster Andrew Hede Peter
Augustinus Tim Chisholm Mark Forster Charlotte Heine Kate
Augustinus Tracey Christian Paula Fortey Andrew Hendry Kate
Avola David Christian Tracey Fortey Edward Henningsen Nici
Axup Kate Clark Jonathan Fortey Lucy Hill Michael
Bailey David Clark Nicki Fortey Susanne Hill Stephen
Bailey William Clark Peter Fox Genevieve Hope Mel
Baldock Desley Clark Wendy Fox Katherine Hope Nicholas
Baleanu-MacKinlay Irina Clausen Fleur Francis David Hopkins Nicholas
Ball Annabel Clausen Rodney Francis Linda Hopkins Rhonda
Ball Stephen Clements Anthony Fraser Darren Hose Hermione
Bao Danni Clements Kylie Freeman Danuta Hose Stuart
Bare Jonathan Coady Andrew Freeman Robert Hosking Jennifer
Bare Sally Coady Miffy Fry Elizabeth Howden Simon
Barfield Katy Coghill David Fry Melinda Hudson Camilla
Barons Brett Cole Marion Fry Murray Hudson Paul
Barro Raymond Cole Paul Garon Julie Hume Alexandra
Basile Mark Collins Claire Garon Wwill Hume Richard
Batagol Nicole Compton Elizabeth Gelder Fiona Hume Stephen
Beckworth Kathryn Cook Brian Gelt Eric Hume Susan
Begley Jacinta Coupe Mandy Gelt Liza Humphreys Bradley
Bent Kevin Coutts Rowena Gilbert Prue Hunt Emma
Berry Georgia Craig Rodney Giles Fiona Hunter John
Bingham Hayley Critchley Madeline Giles Jeremy Hunter John Victor
Bingham Wesley Critchley Nick Gobbart Ali Hurwitz Morgan
Black Chris Daffy Andrew Gooday Andrew Huysing Jared
Black James Daffy Kim Gow Felicity Huysing Stephen
Blackman Scott Dalli Jeremy Gow Justin Inman Blake
Blake Shane Dalton Sarah Gowans Katrina Inman Karen
Blake William Darakamaran  Tava Graham Angus Jackson Andrew
Bone Sophie Davidson Angela Graham Natalie Jackson Kate
Bone Tim Davidson Scott Gray Ann Jaggars Josh
Borthwick Sybil Davy William Gray Kirsten Jaggars Lisa
Boyce Catherine De Vries Bart Gray Penelope James Ben
Brammer Sandy De Vries Margaret Gray Stephen James Rosalind
Brant Andrea Di Stefano Antonella Grayson Andrew Jarman Warren
Brant James Di Stefano Lawrence Grayson Naomi Jelbart Sally
Bratuskins Jason Doyle Mark Gredler Paola Jennings Clare
Bratuskins Suzanne Doyle Steve Gredler Steven Jennings lain
Breitkreuz Carl Doyle Wendy Griffiths Kathryn Jessup Rebecca
Britton Camilla Dugdale Samantha Groeneveld Bas Johnson Melanie
Britton Mark Dunell Damian Groeneveld Manon Johnston Bindy
Broadbent Chris Elliott Lynette Grottoli Veronica Johnston Ross
Broadbent Georgie Ercoli Chiara Gullock Gary Jones Andrew
Brown Adrian A Eskrigge Suellen Gulmen Ercument Jones Brendan
Brown Adrian M Fanning Dean Gulmen Jane Jones Rebecca
Brown Anne Farmer Anthony Hadley Christian Jones Sarah
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Associate (cont.)

Jones
Jordan
Jovanovic
Jurcevic
Kauffman
Kay
Keenan
Kelly

Kelly

Kelly
Kennedy
Kennedy
Keogh
Khalil
Khalil

Kirn
Kratzer
Krause
Krause
Lacy
Lamb
Lamb
Lane
Larking
Lawrie
Lawrie

Le Deux
Lee
Legena
Leibold
Leonard
Leonard
Leviny
Leviny
Lewis
Liind

Lillis

Lillis

Liu
Livingston
Livingston
Lomas
Long
Long
Lovett
Lynch
Lyzinska
Macbean
Macbean
Macgowan
Macgowan
MacKinlay
Mackintosh
MacVean
MacVean
Maffett
Mann
Manton
Manton
Mapperson
Mapperson
Markey
Marron
Marshall
Martin
Mason
Mauderer

Sue
Anthony
Simon
Peter
Isolde
Christina
Matthew
Christina
Michaela
Nicholas
Chris
Therese
Peter
Gina
Sam
Doris
Natasha
Abigail
Michael
Christine
David
Katie
Alison
Amy
Andrew
Naomi
Anthony
Anna
Susanne
James
Elizabeth
Graeme
Tim
Vanessa
Therese
Taina
Judith
Thomas
Amelia
John
Kellie
Jacqui
Prue
Ryan
Penny
Erin
Agnieszka
Catherine
Lachlan
Brad
Jessica
Alastair
Sue-Ellen
Annika
Fraser
Kate
Nick
John
Katherine
Karen
Lewis
Josh
Marcus
Megan
Naomi
Vanessa
Andrew

Mauderer
Mazzotta
McBain
McBain
McCarthy
McCarthy
McClurg
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McCorkell
McCorkell
McCullagh
McDonnell
McGain
McGregor
McHarg
McKellar
McKenzie
McKinnon
McLeish
McLeish
McLisky
McLisky
Mclntyre
McMurtrie
McMurtrie
McNamee
McNee
McNee
McPherson
McPherson
Meadows
Mee
Mejak
Merrington
Milic
Miller
Miller
Mithen
Monro
Moodie
Moodie
Mooney
Mooney
Moorfield
Moorfield
Morgan
Morgan
Mulder
Muller
Mulready
Mulready
Murchie
Murchie
Murray
Murray
Murray
Myconos
Neale
Neale
Neden
Neo

Neo
Niblett
Nicholls
Nicholls

Jennifer
Matthew
Bradley
Michelle
Michelle
Stephen
Douglas
Adam
Penny
Simon
Catherine
Ross
Angela
Bridget
Heather
Abigail
Anthony
Colin
Mark
Debra
Leesan
Suleen
Adrienne
Fraser
Jennifer
Ben
Susan
Adam
Matthew
Michaela
Marlene
Robert
Ben
Stefan
Madeleine
Jane
Katherine
Joshua
Solomon
Anthony
Linda
Catherine
David
Georgina
Jonathan
Laura
Nucharee
Nicholas
Yvette
Raou
Adrian
Amy
Chad
James
Jane
Emily
Kristine
Robert
George
Rodney
Sharon
Nat
Clare
Eugene
Benjamin
Brad
Luke

Nicholls Sandra Sabljak
Nolan Sally Saines
Oates Matthew Saines
O’Callaghan Estelle Sallabank
O’Callaghan Mark Sanders
Odgers Melinda Savage
Odgers Michael Savage
O’donaghue Katrina Saw
O’Donaghue Kym Saw
O’Donnell Louise Schembri
O’Driscoll Paul Schultz
O’Dwyer Georgina Schuppan
O’Dwyer Samuel Schutz
O’Leary Tim Schutz
O’Loughlin Francis Selig
O’Meara Fiona Sexton
O’Meara Philip Sexton
Orner Michael Shaw
Pakes Chris Shearer
Parr Gabrielle Shearer
Partridge Adam Shenfield
Pattison Justin Shields
Pereira Carolyn Short
Pereira John Shovelton
Permezel Juliette Shovelton
Peters James Simpson
Peters Sally Simpson
Picken Douglas Simpson
Pidgeon David Sluggett
Pidgeon Emma Smith
Pollard James Smith
Pollard Nina Smith
Polykandrites  Ezra Smith
Popplewell Craig Speekman
Popplewell Nicole Speller
Porter Craig Speller
Porter Emelia Spinks
Poynton Anthony Stanford
Poynton Tracy Starick
Preziuso Melanie Steinfort
Prior Nigel Stephenson
Prior Selena Stephenson
Purcell Alison Stewart
Purcell Peter Strangward
Ralph Stuart Strangward
Ramp Oswald Strauch
Rau Alison Sussex
Rebiere Pierre Suttle
Reddan John Suttle
Reed lan Symington
Reed Liz Symington
Richardson Alison Symington
Richardson Angus Tait
Richardson Claire Taylor
Roberts Kate Taylor
Rocco Daniella Taylor
Rodd Inga Taylor
Rodd Jim Taylor
Ronaldson Catherine Taylor
Ronaldson Michael Taylor
Ruddock James Taylor
Ruddock Susan Taylor
Rundle Amber Teal
Russell John Thom
Russell Melissa Thompson
Ryan Amy Thompson
Sabljak Gabrielle Thompson
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Steve
Angela
Paul
Jennifer
Melanie
Evan
Melanie
Adam
Fiona
Stephen
Mark
Rohan
Andrew
Julie
Steve
Fiona
Philip
Peter
Craig
Robina
Laressa
Russell
Warren
Rachel
Tim

Jan

Paul
Thomas
Nicholas
Catherine
lan
Julian
Michael
Robert
Nicolas
Sharyn
Simon
Sue
Benjamin
Daniel
Mark William
Sally-Anne
Elly
Jennifer
Warwick
Jennifer
Meredith
Andrea
Andrew
Carolyn
Christopher
Garth
Julie
Billie

lan
Jarrod
Kent
Leah
Mary
Nathan
Noelle
Ruth
Robert
Bridget
Amanda
Jo
Mitchell
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Associate (cont.)

Tingay David Vernon Ellen Warlow Amy White Patricia
Trezise Chris Vernon Scott Warlow Lee Wilcox Sally
Troedel Jan Von der Muhll ~ Amy Waters Ken Williams Richard
Trotter Emmelinne Von der Muhll  Matthieu Watkins Andrew Williams Theo
Tucker Mark Waddington Andrew Watkins Kristin Willoughby Mick
Tucker Sam Wadey Andrew Watts Lauren Wilson Caitlin
Tuffery Daniel Waite Jacqueline Watts Michael Wilson Glenn
Ussher Richard Waite Peter Weller Peter Wilson Luke
Ussher Tennille Walker Catherine West Emma Wojniusz Melinda
Van Beek Marc Walker Lesley West Michael Wojniusz Shane
Van Dyke Damian Waller Edward West Tory Woodfull Tara

Van Dyke Sarah Waller Johanna Weston Kate Wright Jane

Van Rooyen Annette Wallis Petrice Weston Matthew Wuchatsch Anna
Veale Judith Ward Nicholas White Kerry Zulli Melissa
General

Allan Matthew Higgins Jenny Moorfield Benjamin Sallabank Campbell
Bews Stephen Higgins Paul Moorfield Simon Sayer Georgina
Dickson Fiona Holman lan O’Malley Simon Smith James
Dickson Toby Hume Jonathan Orchard Scott Solly Melinda
Dunell Marissa Inglis Soren Phillips William Strauch Elizabeth
Fitzgerald John Jennings Kathryn Ragg Joseph Symington Jodie
Foley Christopher Marsh Bronwyn Ramp Heather Taylor Damian
Forster Jonathan Martin Adam Rogers Anna Weller Samuel
Fraser Mark McWilliam Lionel Rundle David

Long Service

Carr Richard Hearne Paul Marshall Naantali White Barry
Cullity Julia Hume Samuel Moore Emma

Davies Steven Larke Stuart Morgan Ivor

Dickson Ingilby Lewtas Abby Peasnell Ross

Reserve Active

Boyer Laura Cope Kim Nolan Ryan Scarff Christopher
Brennan Callum Love David Porter Petrina Taylor Matthew M
Cadet Member (13-15 yrs)

Adams Ben Duff Verity Huysing Rafferty Porter Tanaya
Alessio Luca Fitzgerald John James William Poynton Katherine
Allan Cooper Flack Laura Jovanovic Tom Purcell Sophie
Allen Millicent Foley Joshua Jurcevic Mia Ragg Catherine
Ball Charlotte Forster Isabella Krause Zara Rau David
Bare Nicholas Freeman Lewis Leviny Alexander Reither Hayley
Bare Stephanie Fry Jasmine Livingston Paige Richardson Hamish
Batagol Brigitte Gowans Bianca Lomas-Mee Ruby Richardson Lucy
Bone Jack Graham Henrietta Maskell Harriet Sallabank Christian
Boyce-Elliott Benjamin Harrison Grace Mazzotta Ludmilla Stanford-Clark  Walter
Butler Justin Harrison James McCorkell Harry Suttle Jimmy
Calvert Danny Hede Lily McLisky Ben Taylor Olivia
Campbell Scarlett Higgins Nikki McNee Claudia Ussher Annabelle
Carson Kalani HIll Victoria Morgan Ava Weller Bianca
Clausen Stacy Hume Charlie O’Callaghan Erin

Cole Ned Hume Madeleine O’Driscoll Frances

Daly James Hume Ned Pereira William
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Junior Activity Member (5-13 yrs)

Abbott
Adams
Adams
Alessio
Alessio
Alkan
Allan
Allan
Allen
Allen
Alsop
Anderson
Anderson
Augustinus
Augustinus
Avola

Ball

Ball
Barbirotto
Barbirotto
Bare

Bare
Barfield
Barfield
Barons
Barons
Basile
Basile
Begley-Capon
Bingham
Bingham
Black
Blackman
Blackman
Blake
Blake
Blake
Blake
Bone
Bone
Bone
Boyer

Brammer-Flores
Brammer-Flores

Brant
Brant
Bratuskins
Bratuskins
Breitkreuz
Britton
Broadbent
Broadbent
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Brown
Butler
Byrne
Byrne
Byrne
Calder
Calder

Chloe
Grace
Toby
Alex
Max
Armaan
Ben
Phoebe
Eva
Harry
Ben
Charlie
Tom
Ava
Nina
Zara
Lucy
William
Matteo
Mia
Madeleine
Zara
Archie
Finley
Harper
Matilda
Mackenzie
Siddaley
Alexis
Charlie
Sadie
Alexander
Jamie
Sam
Amelia
Chloe
Lachlan
Liam
Lachie
Max
Ted
Grace
Maya
Remi
Ella
Hunter
Benjamin
Sophie
Peggy
Hugo
Hugo
Maya
Amelie
Ethan
Indra
James
Matea
Matilda
Sam
Toby
Zara
Xavier
Freya
Jack
Lewis
Rio
Tammas

Callow-Sussex
Carson
Carson
Carson
Carton
Carton
Childs
Chisholm
Clark
Clark
Clausen
Clements
Clements
Coady
Coghill
Cole
Cooney-Hunt
Critchley
Critchley
Crozier
Crozier
Crozier
Daffy
Daffy
Dalton
Davidson
Davidson
Davidson
Di Stefano
Doyle
Doyle
Doyle
Doyle
Dunell
Dunell
Dunell
Eskrigge
Fanning
Fanning
Farmer
Farmer
Farrow
Farrow
Farrow
Faull
Fawcett
Fawcett
Fawcett
Findlay
Findlay
Findlay
Fisher
Fisher
Fitzgerald
Fitzgerald
Flack
Foley
Foley
Foley
Foley
Foran
Foran
Forster
Forster
Forster
Forster
Fortey

Flynn
Lekaya
Shanae
Taj

Fionn
Hannah
Thomas
Trent
Charlotte
Hamish
Finn
Ashton
Mia

Jack
Annie
Georgie
Nessa
Huey
Sid
James
Madeleine
Sebastian
Angus
Matilda
Jasper
Josh
Madeline
Thomas
Mikayla
Daisy
Felix
Harry
Meagan
Alice
Jack
Leila
William
Jacob
Josh
Annabelle
Caleb
Archibald
Jonathan
Walter
Georgia
Astrid
Dexter
Keaton
Chester
Monty
William
Marielle
Natalie
Chloe
Jemima
Charlie
Angus
Blake
Mitchell
William
Darcy
Edward
Ben
Charlie
Chloe
Ginger
Lachie

Francis
Francis
Fraser
Fraser
Fraser
Fraser
Fraser
Fry
Gelder
Gelder
Gelder
Gelt
Gilbert
Gilbert
Gilbert
Giles
Giles
Goldsmith
Gooday
Gow
Gowans
Gowans
Graham
Gray
Grayson
Grayson
Gredler
Gredler
Green
Gross
Gulmen
Hadley
Hadley
Hadley
Haigh
Hall

Hall

Hall
Hamilton
Hannan
Hannan
Hardwick
Harrison
Hart
Haseler
Haseler
Hassett
Hassett
Hill

Hill
Hope
Hope
Hopkins
Hose
Hose
Hose
Hudson
Hume
Hume
Hume
Hume
Hume
Hume
Hurwitz
Hurwitz
Huysing
Inglis
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Bridie
Finnegan
Hamish
Isabel
Max
Ruby
Ryan
Cooper
Emily
Isabelle
Stephanie
Sebastian
Feddie
Fitzwilliam
Mary-Jane
Ethan
Harrison
Isabel
Ruby
Griffin
Annabel
Phoebe
Claudia
Rhea
Charlotte
Michael
Hugh
Max
Annabel
Harper
Summer
Charlotte
Isabelle
James
Bella
Charlie
Rosie

Ted
Matthew
Eoin
Harper
Lola
William
Sophie
Caitlin
Charlie
Lachlan
Quinn
Lexie
Nick
Olivia
Stella
Luca
George
Gwendolyn
Harry
Jethro
Harry
Isobel
Jasmine
Matilda
Sophie
Zoe

Jesse
Maya
Nicholas
Eliza

Inglis Freddie
Inglis Isabelle
Inman Samantha
Inman William
Jackson Eliza
Jaggars Ava
James Edward
Jelbart Abigail
Jelbart Milly
Jennings Agnes
Johnson Charles
Johnston Charlie
Jones Chloe
Jones Jimmy
Jones Liam
Jones Sadie
Jones Tadhg
Jordan Harry
Jordan Willow
Jovanovic Bella
Jovanovic Millie
jurcevic gemma
Jurcevic Oliver
Kauffman Lara
Keenan James
Keenan Mackenzie
Kelly Darby
Kelly Harper
Kelly Henry
Kelly Mackenzie
Kelly Mia
Kennedy Jed

Khalil Isabella
Khalil Stella
Krause Hugo
Lamb Charlie
Lawrie Isabel
Legena Orla
Leviny Sam

Lillis Matthias
Lomas-Mee Henrietta
Lomas-Mee Sunday
Long Archer
Long Sierra
Macbean Sasha
Macbean Sophie
Macgowan Ava
Macgowan Ruby
MacKinlay Carla
Mackintosh-Dixon Jonathan
Maffett Ollie
Maffett Tom
Mann Annabelle
Mann Hamish
Mapperson Anna
Markey Pepa
Marron Jacob
Marron Lena
Marsh Charlotte
Marsh Harrison
Martin Jensen
Martin Payton
Maskell William
Mazzotta Clementina
Mazzotta Sofia
McBain Evie
McCarthy Benjamin
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Junior Activity Member (5-13 yrs) (cont.)

McCarthy
McClurg
McClurg
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McCorkell
McHarg
Mclintyre
Mclintyre
McKellar
McKenzie
McKenzie
McLisky
McLisky
McMurtrie
Mcnamee
McNee
Meadows
Meadows
Miller
Miller
Miller
mithen
Mithen
Mooney
Mooney
Moore
Moorfield
Moorfield
Moorfield
Morgan
Morgan
Morgan
Muller
Mulready
Murchie
Murray
Neale
Neale
Neale
Neden
Neden
Neden
Neo
Oates
Oates
O’Callaghan
Odgers
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Toby
Issy
Stella
Alex
Ava
Cohen
Henri
Maya
Mia
Spencer
Zoe
Eddie
Polly
Grace
Matilda
Nora
Charlotte
Joshua
James
Lachlan
Jack
Olivia
Lucy
Coco
Lenny
Emlyn
Eve
Mary
freya
Isla
Jack
Polly
Zara
Noah
Sienna
Yasmine
Byron
Ellie
Summer
Claudia
William
Sophie
Xavier
Fletcher
Georgia
Hayden
Ben
Emma
Sophie
Oliver
Madeleine
Olivia
Ryan
Kaitlyn

Odgers
O’Donnell
O’Dwyer
O’Dwyer
O’Leary
O’Malley
O’Malley
O’Meara
Orchard
Orner
Orner
Owen
Owen
Pakes
Parr
Parr
Parr
Partridge
Partridge
Pattison
Pattison
Pentecost
Peters
Peters
Pidgeon
Pidgeon
Pollard
Popplewell
Popplewell
Prior
Prior
Purcell
Ragg
Ragg
Ragg
Ralph
Rebiere
Rebiere
Reddrop Liu
Reed
Reed
Reilly
Reither
Reither
Rodd
Rodd
Ruddock
Ruddock
Rundle
Ryan
Sabljak
Sabljak
Sabljak
Saines
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Richard
Noah
Annabelle
Henry
Joseph
vy
Jack
Neve
Hunter
Henry
Sarah
Jake
Katelyn
Kit
Amelia
Eliza
Tessa
Isaac
Lily
Edith
Edward
Sabine
Naomi
Susan
Ava
Zoe
Edward
Archie
Chloe
Henry
Katrina
Charlie
Georgia
Hannah
Patrick
Abigail
Lola
Louis
Saskia
Jake
Lucy
Jimmy
Amanda
Mitchell
Archie
Levi
Benjamin
William
Emma
Molly
Alex
Seb
Will
Mila

Saines
Savage
Savage
Saw

Saw

Saw

Sayer
Sayer
Schultz
Schuppan
Schuppan
Schutz
Schutz
Schutz
Sexton
Sexton
Shanahan
Shearer
Shenfield
Shenfield
Short
Shovelton
Simpson
Simpson
Sissons
Smead
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Speekman
Speekman
Speller
Speller
Spinks
Spinks
Starick
Starick
Steinfort
Steinfort
Steinfort
Stephenson
Stephenson
Stewart
Strangward
Suttle
Sweet
Sweet
Symington
Symington
Symington
Symington

Oscar
Banjo
Tilly
Alfie

Ava

Lenn

Lily
William
Fletcher
Lucinda
Raphael
Charles
Harvey
Hugo
Benjamin
Patrick
Archie
Morgan
Maisie
Samuel
Ava
Philippa
Grace
William
Julia
Sophie
Abigail
Alexandra
Andy
Benjamin
Camilla
Timothy
Raphae
Sebastian
Christian
Stephanie
Eloise
Fergus
Jacob
Samuel
Liam
Maggie
Rory
Daisy Jean
Matilda (Tilly)
Winnie
Ella

Zoe
Charlie
Lachlan
Campbell
Charlotte
Chloe
Eloise

Symington
Symington
Tadikamalla
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor

Teal
Trotter
Trotter
Tucker
Tucker
Tuffery
Turner
Ussher
Ussher
Ussher
Van Beek
Van Beek
Van Dyke
Van Dyke
Vernon
Vernon
Von der Muhll
Waddington
Waddington
Walker
Waller
Ward
Warlow
Watkins
Watts
Watts
Weber
Weller
Weller
Weller
West
West
West
West
Weston
Williams
Willoughby
Wilson
Wilson
Wojniusz
Wojniusz
Wuchatsch
Wuchatsch

Indigo
Jemma
Sid
Annie
Kate
Luke
Meg
Morgan
Imogen
Charley
Miley
Harry
Jake
Wilbur
Charmaine
Eleanor
Henry
Millicent
Ben
Saskia
Eliza
Xavier
Owen
Sophie
Cosette
Caitlin
Claire
Rupert
Matilda
Heidi
Hope
Liam
Lucy
Nellie
Oliver
Jack
Maisie
Thomas
Bonnie
Grace
Yolanda
Zoe
Ella
Elwood
Jasper
Banjo
Remy
Brody
Tyler
Ben
Tim



2019/2020 Membership Statistics

Category Total Members Male Members  Female Members Indeterminate Gender
Probationary 7 5 2 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 482 235 246 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 66 30 36 0
Active (15-18 yrs) 110 56 54 0
Active (18yrs and over) 130 69 61 0
Award Member 0 0 0 0
Reserve Active 8 6 2 0
Long Service 14 10 4 0
Past Active 0 0 0 0
Associate 594 288 305 1
Life Member 31 25 6 0
General 35 24 11 0
Honorary 16 12 4 0
Leave / Restricted 1 1 0 0
Total 1494 761 731 2

2018/2019 Membership Statistics

Category Total Members Male Members  Female Members Indeterminate Gender
Probationary 9 4 5 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 461 217 243 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 75 28 47 0
Active (15-18 yrs) 131 64 67 0
Active (18yrs and over) 154 85 68 1
Award Member 0 0 0 0
Reserve Active 8 6 2 0
Long Service 18 14 4 0
Past Active 0 0 0 0
Associate 579 270 308 1
Life Member 40 34 6 0
General 43 28 15 0
Honorary 16 12 4 0
Total 1534 762 769 3
2017/2018 Membership Statistics

Category Total Members Male Members  Female Members Indeterminate Gender
Probationary 10 6 4 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 481 230 250 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 95 49 46 0
Active (15-18 yrs) 151 72 79 0
Active (18yrs and over) 169 95 73 1
Award Member 0 0 0 0
Reserve Active 8 7 1 0
Long Service 17 13 4 0
Past Active 0 0 0 0
Associate 606 279 327 0
Life Member 38 32 6 0
General 53 37 16 0
Honorary 20 14 6 0
Leave / Restricted 0 0 0 0
Total 1648 834 812 2
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Vales

Anglesea SLSC wishes to acknowledge the passing of:

Peter F Maishman OAM 27/10/1938-11/12/2019

Peter was made a Life Member of Point Lonsdale SLSC in 1970 as he had gained his BM in
1955 with them. He was asked to join Anglesea in 1984/85 to be Ski Captain as son Tim
was to be part of the Club’s successful Taplin team. Peter held this position until 1988 when
he became Vice President in charge of Competition. This team was Gold Medalists at the
Victorian Titles and Bronze Medalists at the Australian Titles in 1985. Anglesea was off to
good beginning.

During Peter’s time at Anglesea he was a great motivator and driver of competition activities
for the Club, and he encouraged over 20 ski paddlers to compete at Carnivals and the Club
was often able to field A,B & C teams in the one event. He believed in and enforced the view
that the future was with juniors and he encouraged them at all times. He departed Anglesea
and continued his activities with Point Lonsdale in 1990. We thank him for his guidance and
input.

Colin Barry Marsh (Skunk) 9/6/1945 — 27/12/2019

Barry, the son of club founding member Ray (Swampy) Marsh joined the club in 1959,
obtained his Qualifying Certificate (V84) in February 1961 and his Bronze Medallion (V1403)
on 26/11/1961. He also gained his Bronze Medallion Instructors Certificate (V433) in January
1966 and patrolled for over 15 years.

He held the following committee positions:

e Assistant Gear Steward 1963/64

e Boat Vice-Captain 1964 — 1966

e Boat Captain 1969-1974 and 1979-1985

e General Committee 1974/75 and 1985 — 1990
e Gear Steward 1975 - 1979

e Vice President Building Committee 1990-1992

Barry shared the Best Clubman Award in 1972/73 with Ajax Sutherland and in recognition of his service was awarded Life
Membership of Anglesea SLSC in 1979.

Within the club his passion was surfboats were he started as a Junior in 1961 and then went on to row and sweep for
over 35 years including as sweep of the clubs inaugural female boat crew in 1995/96 and 1996/97. Club legend has it that
Barry played a key role in the minimisation of 'boaties bum' by his introduction of fibreglass seats in place of the traditional

varnished wood.

Barry was awarded SLSA’s 25 and 50 Year Service Awards and was honoured by the club in 2001 when the club’s new
surfboat was christened the ‘Barry Marsh’, an honour given to very few.

Barry contributed in many ways to the development of Anglesea SLSC and we will miss his kindness and fellowship but in
particular his impish smile which, at his Memorial Service, his former National Service Platoon Commander noted always
suggested Barry was up to something, but you never know what!

Peter Williams
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Margaret Anne ‘Mardi’ White 8/6/1933- 22/1/2020

Mardi was a longstanding supporter of Anglesea with her husband Ron for many years. Mardi
joined as an Associate member in 1982, her main involvement with Ron was fundraising
activities which included the Golf Day, Club Raffles, the DoorKnock as well as Nippers. Their
3 children were all active Club members after gaining the BM.

In 1995 Mardi & Ron were made Honorary Members in recognition of their valuable service
and when ever possible have attended Club functions.

lan Frederick Smith 1/9/1936-17/5/2020

lan Smith (Smithy) was a man of many parts. He joined the Club in 1961 but prior to that,
being an excellent swimmer, he was a member of the Australian water polo squad for the
Melbourne 1956 Olympic Games.

Smithy was introduced to the Club by a member, Bob ‘Chubby’ Proudfoot with whom he
worked. He obtained his Bronze Medallion in 1961 and became involved in R&R. Smithy
was a member of John Worrell’s R&R Championship teams in the 60’s and March Past teams
in the 70’s. He later coached Senior and Junior R&R teams. He inspired team members to
always aim to perform to the best of their ability. When it came to swimming it was ‘bust
your guts’ or else.

Smithy patrolled the beach for 17 years. He held many positions in the Club from 1966 including Vice-Captain for four years.
Captain for two years, Vice-President from 1973-1982, Club delegate to SLSV and Registrar.

He obtained numerous awards including Instructors Certificate, Examiners Certificate, Best Clubman 1970, and SLSA 50 year
Service Award in 2012. In recognition of his outstanding contribution to the Club, Smithy was made a Life Member in 1975
and was inducted into the Club’s inaugural Competition Hall of Fame in 2012.

Smithy was an achiever in everything he did. He was a very successful businessman. He was a devoted family man. He played
a good game of golf and tennis and led the Rosebud Lawn Bowls team to victory. He influenced so many people and left all
who knew him with fond memories.

Smithy was a man of many parts !

David Kennedy

Anglesea SLSC wishes to acknowledge the passing of:

David H Hume OAM 14/10/1923 - 7/9/2019
The father of Tony and father-in-law of David Young. A long time supporter.

James 'Jim' Clements 13/5/1945 - 2/9/2020
BM holder in 1962 and a long standing Member.
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc Financial Report

| hereby present the Annual Financial Statement for the year ending 30 April 2020 for the
Club.

This year has been very busy managing the funding of the new building development in
addition to the normal club operations.

In accordance with Accounting Standards we are required to include the Grants received
for the new building of $2,585,651 as income although the expenditure of $3,083,268 is
not included as expenses and capitalised to the Balance Sheet.

This has resulted in a Net Surplus of $2,866,604.

As at 30 April 2020 our net cash reserves were $786,031. (2019 $1,032,235)

The total equity of the Club as at 30 April 2020 was $5,617,748 (2019 $2,751,144)

Important Receipts are as follows:

Annual Door Knock Appeal $30,169 (2019 $29,909)
Rock2Ramp Gross receipts $42,985 (2019 $44,434)
Receipts Captain Moonlite $49,792 (2019 $65,674)
Donations $724,090 (2019 $637,522)

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards and
therefore | draw your attention to Note 2 where | have highlighted the impact of the funding
of new club house in the profit and loss statement. This note excludes all receipts and
expenses relating to the building development which results in a net loss for the year of
$205,574 (2019 Loss $51,532).

This loss has been addressed by the Board and they are confident that it will be reduced
significantly with the new club house and the sources of income that will be able to be
generated.

Captain Moonlite’s revenue to the club was reduced due to the need to shutdown their
facilities in early March as the new building construction progressed.

| would like to thank Jaci and Jennie for managing the Club's finances for the year.

Il

Richard Carr
Director of Finance

Dated 21 September 2020
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. for the financial year ended 30
April 2020.

Committee Members

Thomas Cullen (President)

Chris Foley (Vice President - Operations)
Barry White (Vice President - Lifesaving)
Derek Stott (Director - Administration)

Marli Wilkinson (Club Captain)

Jonathan Clark (Director - Marketing)

Sai Dale (Director - Surf Sports)

Mike Martin (Secretary)

Sam Hume (Director - Youth Development)
Richard Carr (Director - Finance)

Elise Langford (Director - Rescue Services)
Matt Taylor (Director - Member Development)

Tim Bone (Director - Facilities)

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the club during the financial year were:

The provision of surf lifesaving services

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The profit of the club amounted to $2,866,604

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee

Thomas Cullen (President) %__

Richard Carr (Director - Finance) Md’
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

NOTES 2020 2018

Trading Income

Sale of goods

Sale of goods 44783 37,431
Total Sale of goods 44,283 37,431

Cost of Good Sold
Opening stock 41,317 50,138
Purchases 37,142 30,156
Closing stock (44,552) (41,317)
Total Cost of Good Sold 33,907 38,977
Gross Profit 10,376 (1,547)
Gross Profit (%) 23 (4)
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

NOTES 2020 2019
Income
Clubhouse Activities 95,530 136,193
Development / Bronze Camp 19,758 26,993
Fundraising 39,244 51,447
Grant Income 2,585,651 142,529
Interest Received 5,270 9,109
Memberships 122,453 128,886
Other Income 32,525 19,934
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 3,132 11,898
Rent Received 10,962 11,440
Sponsorship / Donations 724,090 637,522
Gross Profit From Trading 10,376 (1,547)
Total Income 3,648,991 1,174,405
Expenses
Administration Expense 429,692 327,217
Bank Charges & Interest 19,150 2,027
Building Maintenance 29,453 25,358
Competition Expenses 24,957 34,421
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 49,969 45,225
Development Expenses 22,210 19,501
Fundraising / Club Functions / Bar 28,312 62,516
Hire of Plant & Equipment 260
Junior Activities 102 67,379
Other Expenses 177,592 51,204
Rescue Services 949 2,463
Total Expenses 782,386 637,573
Net Profit / (Loss) 2,866,604 536,832
Net Profit After Distribution 2,866,604 536,832

62 Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2019/20



Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc

As at 30 April 2020
NOTES 30APR 2020 30 APR 2019
Assets
Current Assets ]
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 1,058,920 1,032,235
Trade and Other Receivables 3 46,149 7,862
Inventories 4 44 552 41,317
Total Current Assets 1,149,621 1,081,415
Non-Current Assets )
Property, plant and equipment 5 4,772,576 1,689,308
Total Non-Current Assets 4,772,576 1,689,308
Total Assets 5,922,197 2,770,722
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Other Payables 7 31,560 19,579
Total Current Liabilities 31,560 19,579
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 8 272,889 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 272,889 -
Total Liabilities 304,449 19,579
Net Assets 5,617,748 2,751,144
Equity
Retained Earnings 5,539,949 2,673,345
Reserves 77,799 77,799
Total Equity 5,617,748 2,751,144
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

2020 2019
Equity
Opening Balance 2,751,144 2,214,312
Increases
Profit for the Period 2,866,604 536,832
Total Increases 2,866,604 536,832
Total Equity 5,617,748 2,751,144
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and accordingly, this financial report is a special
purpose report prepared for the sole purpose of distributing a financial report to members and must not be used for any other
purpose. The directors have determined that the accounting policies adopted are appropriate to meet the needs of the
members.

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets,
which, as noted, have been written down to fair value as a result of impairment. Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies
adopted are consistent with those of the prior year.

The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows:

Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the entity is exempt from income tax under Div 50 of the Income Tax Assessment
Act 1997.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

Inventories acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration are measured at the current replacement cost as at the date of
acquisition.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at the cost of acquisition or fair value less, if applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Plant and equipment that has been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, is valued
and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired. The plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors
to ensure that the carrying amount is not in excess of the recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is
assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows that will be received from the utilisation of the assets and the subsequent
disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in estimating recoverable amounts.

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value, based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by independent
external valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings.

Increases in the carrying amount of land and buildings arising on revaluation are credited in equity to a revaluation surplus.
Decreases against previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves in equity. All other decreases are
charged to profit or loss.

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is offset against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables, including distributions receivable, are recognised at the nominal transaction value
without taking into account the time value of money. If required a provision for doubtful debt has been created.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company that remain unpaid at 30 April
2018. Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. They are subject to normal credit terms and do not bear interest.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the services to customers.
Revenue from commissions is recognised upon delivery of services to customers.

Revenue from interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from dividends is recognised when the entity has a right to receive the dividend.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax

Transactions are recognised net of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian
Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognised in the income statement when the entity receives the grant, when it is probable that the entity will
receive the economic benefits of the grant and the amount can be reliably measured.

If the grant has conditions attached which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible to receive the grant, the recognition of
the revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

Where the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value back to the grant contributor, the transaction is considered a
reciprocal transaction and the revenue is recognised as a liability in the balance sheet until the required service has been
completed, otherwise the income is recognised on receipt.

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the government and other parties for a
nominal or zero value. These assets are recognised at their fair value on the date of acquisition in the balance sheet, with an
equivalent amount of income recognised in the income statement.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.

Government Grants

Government grants received are recognised as revenue on a basis to match the recognition of revenue with costs incurred in the
project.

2020 2018
2. New Clubhouse Impact on Profit & Loss
Income
Donations 583,257 521,653
Grants 1,170,565 75,000
SLSV Subsidy 1,350,000 -
Total Income 3,103,822 596,653
Expenditure
Bank Charges 16,823 -
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Club Function Expenses 950
Contracts & Services 4,440 -
Donation (1,266)
Fundraising Expenses - 8,605
Materials & Supplies 180
Water 10,201 -
Total Expenditure 31,644 8,289
Net Impact on Profit & Loss 3,072,178 588,364
Net Profit per Accounts 2,866,604 536,832
Adjusted Net Proft / (Loss) (205,574) (51,532)
2020 2019
3. Receivables
Current
Trade Debtors 5,265 4,651
GST 40,884 3,211
Total Current 46,149 7,862
Total Receivables 46,149 7,862
2020 2019
4. Inventory
Inventories 44 552 41,317
Total Inventory 44,552 41,317
2020 2019
5. Property Plant and Equipment
Land and Buildings at fair value
Buildings at cost
Clubhouse
At Cost 386,928 386,928
Property Improvements 362,856 362,856
Less Accumulated Depreciation (80,548) (73,291)
Total Clubhouse 669,236 676,493
New Clubhouse
At Cost 3,277,356 206,982
Total New Clubhouse 3,277,356 206,982
Storage Site - Inverlochy St at Market Value
At Cost
At Cost 542,452 542,452
Less Accumulated Depreciation (150,687) (148,687)
Total At Cost 391,765 393,765
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2020 2019
Movement in Market Value 77,799 77,799
Total Storage Site - Inverlochy St at Market Value 469,564 471,564
Total Buildings at cost 4,416,157 1,355,040
Total Land and Buildings at fair value 4,416,157 1,355,040
Plant and Equipment
Plant and equipment at cost 1,024,955 962,093
Accumulated depreciation (702,182) (666,471)
Total Plant and Equipment 322,774 295,622
Vehicles
Vehicles at cost 40,397 40,397
Accumulated depreciation (6,752) (1,751)
Total Vehicles 33,645 38,646
Total Property Plant and Equipment 4,772,576 1,689,308
2020 2019
6. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bank Accounts
Bendigo Statement Account 1,056,433 228,221
CBA - Society Cheque Account - 22,421
Macquarie - Building Account - 778,949
Bendigo - Term Deposit Account 2,427 2,389
Total Bank Accounts 1,058,859 1,031,980
Other Cash Items
Petty Cash 61 61
Floats - 195
Total Other Cash Items 61 256
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,058,920 1,032,235
2020 2019
7. Payables
Current
Bendigo Credit Card 1,106 916
Trade Creditors 11,909 13,888
Bond Payable 500 500
PAYG Withholding 14,348 2,710
Superannuation Payable 2,046 1,564
Wages Payable - Payroll 1,651 -
Total Current 31,560 19,579
Total Payables 31,560 19,579
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2020 2019
8. Financial Liabilities
Non Current
Bendigo Business Flexi Loan 272,889 -
Total Non Current 272,889 -
Total Financial Liabilities 272,889 -
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2020

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report
should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial report as set out on pages 1to 12:

1 Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc as at 30 April 2020 and its
performance for the year ended on that date.

Z At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc will be able to
pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for an on behalf of the Committee by:

Thomas Cullen (President) % )
Richard Carr (Director - Finance) MW

Sign date:
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Independent Audit Report to the Members of Anglesea Surf Life
Saving Club Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Qualified Opinion

I have audited the financial report of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (‘the Association’) which
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30" April 2020, Trading Statement, Statement of
Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30™ April 2020, Notes to the
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the Statement by
Members of the Committee.

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for the Association to maintain an
effective system of internal control over cash receipts and payments. Accordingly, my audit in relation
to cash receipts and payments was limited to amounts recorded.

In my opinion, except for the above qualifications, the accompanying financial report presents fairly,
in all material aspects, the financial position of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30" April 2020,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date in accordance with
the Australian Accounting Standards and | declare that management’s use of the going concern basis
in the preparation of the financial statements of the association is appropriate.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of my report. | am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

| draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Members of the Committee’s financial
reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. As a result, the
financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of
these matters.
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Emphasis of Matter — Covid-19

We draw attention to the events surrounding the COVID-19 outbreak that has impacted on the
financial markets and the world economy immediately before and subsequent to the reporting date.
Such events may have a negative effect on the company’s future financial result, including but not
limited to the market value of assets and income earned on those assets. Due to the rapid and
inconsistent changes, an estimate of the financial effect of this situation is not able to be determined.
Our audit procedures did not include an assessment of the Directors’ consideration of the effect on
the current and future financial performance of the company. My opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.,

Responsibilities of the Members of the Committee

The Members of the Committee of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial
report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as the Members of the
Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Members of the Committee are responsible for assessing the
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Members of the Committees either
intend to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financialreport.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Reporting Unit’'s internalcontrol.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Members of the Committee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association
to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and event in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Association to express an opinion on the financial report. | am
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Association audit. | remain solely
responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with the Members of the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

| declare that | am an approved auditor, Fellow of CPA Australia and a Fellow of Chartered Accountants
Australia and New Zealand and hold a current Public Practice Certificate.

Peter A. Landers & Co

PETER A LANDERS FCPA FCANZ
Partner
Registered Company Auditor No: 9159

Geelong
18" September 2020
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Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Statement of Financial Position

Movements in Equity

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

Directors Declaration
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2020

NOTES 2020 2019
Income
Donations & Bequests Received 10,000 =
Dividends Received - Franked 14,564 37,890
Dividends Received - Unfranked 2,025 1,714
Interest Received 221 424
Trust Distributions 3,250 2,865
Recoveries
Recoveries - Adviser Rebate 99 93
Recoveries - Tax Credits 16,272 5,561
Total Recoveries 16,371 5,654
Total Income 46,430 48,547
Total Income 46,430 48,547
Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 1,540 1,540
Capital Loss on Sale of Investments 10,197 30,370
Filing Fees - 263
Off-Market Buy-Back Deemed Capital Component 2,924
Distribution to Club 40,000 20,000
Total Expenses 51,737 55,097
Net Current Surplus / (Deficit) (5,307) (6,550)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (5,307) (6,550)
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

As at 30 April 2020
NOTES 30 APR 2020 30 APR 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 62,321 39,170
Total Current Assets 62,321 39,170
Non-Current Assets )
Investments at Market Value 3 379,181 435,391
Total Non-Current Assets 379,181 435,391
Total Assets 441,502 474,561
Net Assets 441,502 474,561
Equity
Retained Earnings 431,157 436,464
Reserves 10,346 38,097
Total Equity 441,502 474,561
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

For the year ended 30 April 2020

2020 2019
Equity

Opening Balance 474,561 457,301

Increases
Profit for the Period (5,307) (6,550)
Revaluation reserves (27,752) 23,810
Total Increases (32,059) 17,260
Total Equity 441,502 474,561
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2020

2020 2019

Cash flows from Operating Activities

Dividends & distributions received 19,839 49,633

Interest received 221 424

Donations & Contributions 10,000 6,600

Cash receipts from other operating activities 6,173 (9,916)

Cash payments from other operating activities (1,540) (1,803)

Total Cash flows from Operating Activities 34,693 44,939
Cash flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of investments 98,983 19,722

Payment for investments (70,525) (21,872)

Other cash items from investing activities - 186

Total Cash flows from Investing Activities 28,458 (1,964)
Cash flows from Other Activities

Distribution to Club (40,000} (20,000)

Total Cash flows from Other Activities (40,000) (20,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 23,151 22,975
Cash Balances

Opening cash balance 39,170 16,195

Closing cash balance 62,321 39,170

Movement in cash 23,151 22,975
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2020

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The trustees of the Foundation have prepared the financial statements of the Foundation on the basis that the Foundation is a
non-reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. These financial
statements are therefore special purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of
beneficiaries, the information needs of stakeholders and for the basis of preparation of the Ancillary Fund Return.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the
trustees have determined are appropriate to meet the purposes of preparation. Such accounting policies are consistent with
the previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets,
which, as noted, have been written down to fair value as a result of impairment. Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies
adopted are consistent with those of the prior year.

The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows:

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables, including distributions receivable, are recognised at the nominal transaction value
without taking into account the time value of money. If required a provision for doubtful debt has been created.

Financial Assets
Investments held are originally recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair

value which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised
through an equity reserve.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company that remain unpaid at 30 April
2016. Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. They are subject to normal credit terms and do not bear interest.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation resulting from past events, for which it is
probable that there will be an outflow of economic benefits and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured
using the best estimate available of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue as noted below, has
been satisfied.

Revenue from interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Revenue from dividends is recognised when the entity has a right to receive the dividend.
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2020 2019
2. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bank Accounts
Cash Management Account 62,295 39,144
Sandhurst Trustees 26 25
Total Bank Accounts 62,321 39,170
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 62,321 39,170
2020 2019
3. Financial Assets
Shares and debentures
Investments 368,836 397,294
Movement in Market Value 10,346 38,097
Total Shares and debentures 379,181 435,391
Total Financial Assets 379,181 435,391
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2020

The Directors declare that the trust is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in
accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Directors declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1to 8 present fairly the trust's financial position as at 30 April
2020 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including
Australian Accounting Interpretations); and

Z In the trustees’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the trust will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Director: Mr Richard Carr M/&’IA/
Director: Mr Thomas Cullen _ %

Signdate: 20 May 2020
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2020

Compilation report to Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

| have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 April 2020, the income statement, the statement of cash flows, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial
statements have been prepared is set out in Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Directors

The directors of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd are solely responsible for the information contained in the
special purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination
that the basis of accounting used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that financial statements were
prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors | have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements in
accordance with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315 Compilation of
Financial Information.

I have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with the
basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial statements. | have complied with the relevant ethical requirements of
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, | am not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the information provided to me by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, | do not
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors who are responsible for the
reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. | do not accept responsibility for the contents
of the special purpose financial statements.

Independence

We are not independent of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation as Richard Carr is a director of this accounting firm and a
Director of the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation.

West Carr & Harvey Pty Ltd

East 13, Federal Mills Park
33 Mackey Street
North Geelong, VIC, 3215

Dated: 20 May 2020

Jason McGann - Director
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Peter Duffield CPA

ABN: 65 521 897 475

P.O. BOX 1259
BARWON HEADS, VIC, 3227

Phone: 0408 216 399

Email: peterduffieldcpa@hotmail.com

REVIEW OFINION - TO THE DIRECTORS

ANGLESEA SURF LIFESAVING CLUB FOUNDATION PTY LTD (ABN 14 944 812 708)
FOR YEAR ENDED 30t APRIL 2020

Independent Assurance Practitioner’s Report

Report on the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Lid

We have reviewed the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of
the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd, which comprises the statement of financial
position as at 30t April, 2020 and the income statement for the [t May, 2019 to 30t April, 2020.

Directors responsibility for the 2020 financial report

The directors of the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd are responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the 2020 financial report in accordance with the Foundation’s
Constitution and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. This responsibility includes
establishing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
30 April 2020 financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Assurance practitioner’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the 30 April 2020 financial report based on our
review. We conducted our review in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements ASRE 2400
Review of a Financial Report Ferformed by an Assurance Practitioner Who i1s Not the Auditor of the
Entity, in order to state whether, on the basis of the procedures described, anything has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the financial report is not presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with the recognised accounting principles and procedures. ASRE 2400
requires us to comply with the requirements of the applicable code of professional conduct of a
professional accounting body.

A review of a financial report consists of making enquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards
and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion.

Independence

In conducting our review, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Australian
professional accounting bodies.
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Other Matter-Subsequent Event-potential impact of COVID-19 Outbreak

I draw attention to subsequent events surrounding the COVID-19 outbreak that have had an impact
on the financial markets after reporting date. This event may cause a financial impact not currently
disclosed in the financial statements and I am not able to determine any result from this abnormal
event.

My opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Basis for qualified opinion

Receipts are a source of revenue for the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd. It is
impracticable to establish controls over the collection of these revenue streams prior to the entry in
its financial records. Accordingly, as the evidence available to us regarding this revenue is limited,
our review procedures with respect to receipt’s has been restricted to the amounts recorded in the
financial records. We are therefore unable to express an opinion on whether receipts and obtained
by Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd are complete.

Qualified Opinion

Based on our review which is not an audit, except for the effects on the financial report of such
adjustments, if any, as might have been required had the limitation on our audit procedures referred
to in the Basis for qualified opinion paragraph not existed, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the 30 April 2020 financial report of the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club
Foundation Pty Ltd does not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd as at 30 April 2020, and of its financial performance
for the year ended on that date, in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.

Basis of accounting and restriction on distribution
Without modifying our conclusion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist the Anglesea Surf

Lifesaving Club Foundation Pty Ltd to meet the requirements of the Foundation’s rules. As a result,
the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Peter Duffield CPA
6 Corymbia Circuit
Barwon Heads, Vic. 3227.

Dated: 11t June 2020.
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